2025July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026

Continuing Care Retirement Community Survey Preparation Workbook



© 2025 by the Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
All rights reserved • Published 2025 • Printed in the United States of America
Any copying, republication, or redistribution of the content by any means is expressly prohibited.
Unauthorized use of any content may violate copyright laws, trademark laws, the laws of privacy and publicity, and communications regulations and statutes. Data is provided for information purposes only and is not intended for trading purposes.

CARF International 6951 East Southpoint Road Tucson, Arizona 85756 USA Toll free (888) 281-6531

CARF International is a group of private, nonprofit companies (including CARF, CARF Canada, and CARF Europe) that accredit health and human services. For more information, please visit www.carf.org.

CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Conformance Action Plan	3
Section 1. ASPIRE to Excellence®	5
Assess the Environment	5
A. Leadership	5
B. Governance	16
Set Strategy	23
C. Strategic Planning	23
Persons Served and Other Stakeholders—Obtain InputInput	<i>27</i>
D. Input from Persons Served and Other Stakeholders	27
Implement the Plan	31
E. Legal Requirements	31
F. Financial Planning and Management	34
G. Risk Management	48
H. Health and Safety	51
I. Workforce Development and Management	70
J. Technology	82
K. Rights of Persons Served	88
L. Accessibility	
Review Results	99
M. Performance Measurement and Management	
Effect Change	
N. Performance Improvement	109
Section 2. Care Process for the Persons Served	115
A. Program/Service Structure	115
B. Residential Communities	162
C. Care Process for Specific Diagnostic Categories	
D. Skin Integrity and Wound Care Standards	183
E. Care Process for Personal Supports Services	191
F. Service Delivery Using Information and Communication Technologies	203
Section 3. Program Specific Standards	211
A. Adult Day Services	211
B. Assisted Living	220
C. Person-Centered Long-Term Care Community	233

CONTENTS

D. Home and Community Services	263
E. Case Management	
F. Independent Senior Living	
G. Personal Supports Services	
H. Continuing Care Retirement Community	
Section 4. Specialty Program Designation Standards	341
A. Dementia Care Specialty Programs	
B. Palliative and End-of-Life Care Specialty Program (PELC)	

INTRODUCTION

The 2025 Continuing Care Retirement Community Survey Preparation Workbook is intended for conducting a self-evaluation of your organization in relation to the CARF standards. This document should be used in conjunction with the 2025 Continuing Care Retirement Community Standards Manual. The following guidelines are offered to give you basic perspectives that are essential to the effective use of this document.

- The workbook asks questions in relation to the standards in the standards manual to assist you in assessing your organization's level of conformance. During the survey, conformance to every standard applicable to the programs/services for which you are seeking accreditation is assessed. The standards manual provides detailed information about the applicable standards for each program, service, and specialty program; use this information to determine which questions should be completed based on the programs and services you plan to have surveyed.
- In some cases, the questions may address more than what is required by a literal interpretation of the standards. These questions are provided to suggest actions that would promote full and ongoing conformance to the intent of the standards.
- You are encouraged to use this workbook in the manner that is most valuable to your preparation for a CARF survey. If you choose to comprehensively complete the applicable sections of the workbook, you may find that a response provided earlier in the document addresses the specific questions at hand. Rather than repeating the information, you can reference the earlier response by standard number, topic, page number, or question number to reduce duplication of effort.
- Various types of documentation are needed to demonstrate conformance to the standards. During your self-assessment, you may discover that one document addresses several CARF standards. It is not necessary or desirable to provide copies of the same document for each standard covered by that document. The surveyors will review a document and note all standards that it addresses.
- At the end of each section is a list of examples of the types of documents and other evidence that are typically used to demonstrate conformance to the standards in that section. Based on your organization's practices, other documents or evidence may also be appropriate.
- The Conformance Action Plan template provides a format to identify standards with which the program is not in full conformance, activities to bring the program into full conformance, responsible parties, timelines, etc.
- The utility of this workbook can be enhanced if notations are made beside each item identifying the personnel who can speak to the organization's conformance in that area. This information should then be readily available for reference in directing the survey team to appropriate personnel.
- The completed workbook can also serve as a valuable resource during the survey. The workbook may be referred to or provided to the team for use during the survey. It is your choice whether you share the completed workbook or not. This is your document. It should be used to conduct an honest assessment of your organization's operations in relation to the CARF standards and to plan and implement any corrective actions needed prior to the survey.

Additional Resources

The *CARF Accreditation Sourcebook* guides an organization through the accreditation process and includes information about the application process, survey scheduling, sample survey preparation timetables, and answers to frequently asked questions. It is helpful to organizations seeking accreditation for the first time or to personnel who are unfamiliar with the CARF accreditation process. You can order the *CARF Accreditation Sourcebook* from the CARF online store at **www.carf.org/catalog**. We hope you find this survey preparation workbook useful, and we welcome your comments and suggestions for future editions and trainings. Please see the last page of this publication for information on how to submit your feedback.

CONFORMANCE ACTION PLAN



Conformance Action Plan

	1	1					
Date Progress Noted							
Progress Made							
Time Frame for Completion							
Responsible Party							
Actions to be Taken							
Opportunity for Improvement							
Standard No.							

SECTION 1

ASPIRE to Excellence®

Assess the Environment

A. Leadership

V.	here are the responsibilities of each level of leadership defined?
_	
	ow would surveyors see a demonstration of a person-centered philosophy by: Leadership?
Ho	

v do you ensure that your person-centered phi eholders in an understandable manner?	losophy is communicated to
	losophy is communicated to
cribe how surveyors would see demonstration The mission and direction of the organization.	of leadership guiding:
Promotion of value in the programs and service	es offered.
Achievement of outcomes in the programs and	services offered.
Balancing the expectations of the persons serve	ed and other stakeholders.
Pinancial solvency.	

Risk management.
Ongoing performance improvement.
Development of corporate responsibilities.
Implementation of corporate responsibilities.
Compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.
Ongoing review of the organization's policies in accordance with organization needs.
Health and safety.
Succession planning.

	•	Strategic planning.
	•	Technology planning.
4.		escribe how leadership makes itself accessible to: Persons served.
	•	Personnel.
	•	Other stakeholders.
5.	De inc	escribe your organization's written plan on cultural competency, diversity, and clusion.
	_	
	Но	ow was the plan developed?
	_	

Culture	i 4
Age.	
0	
Gender	
Gender	•
Savual	orientation.
JCAU41 V	orientation.
	11 - 1: - f -
Spiritua	al beliefs.
o •	
Socioed	conomic status.

	Language.
•	Race.
•	Other factors, as relevant.
Do	pes the plan include actions to be taken?
Но	ow frequently is the plan reviewed?
W	hen was the last time the plan was updated?
De	escribe corporate responsibility efforts at your organization, including: Written ethical codes of conduct in the following areas: - Business.

_	Ma	arketing.
_	Со	ontractual relationships.
_	Co	onflicts of interest.
	_	
_	Us	e of social media.
_	Sei	rvice delivery, including: Exchange of gifts, money, and gratuities.
	-	Personal fundraising.
	-	Personal property.
	-	Setting boundaries.

	- Witnessing of legal documents.
_	Professional responsibilities.
_	Human resources.
_	Organizational fundraising, if applicable.
_	Prohibition of waste, fraud, abuse, and other wrongdoing.
Wı	ritten procedures to deal with allegations of violations of ethical codes, including A no-reprisal approach for personnel who report these issues.
_	Timeframes that are adequate for prompt consideration.
_	Timeframes that result in timely decisions.

	Education on ethical codes of conduct for: - Personnel.
	- Other stakeholders.
•	Advocacy efforts for the persons served.
•	How your organization demonstrates corporate citizenship.
	your organization is in the United States and receives federal funds, how can e following be demonstrated: A policy on corporate compliance that has been implemented.
•	Implementation of written procedures that address exclusion of individuals and entities from federally funded healthcare programs.
•	Documented designation of a staff member to serve as the compliance officer who monitors and reports on matters pertaining to corporate compliance, conducts corporate compliance risk assessments, and implements an annual work plan.

	Describe the training provided to personnel	on corporate compl	ance.
	Describe your corporate compliance auditing	g activities.	
8.	What resources and education are made availabout and implementing current program st		
	What mechanisms are in place to share the in	nformation learned?	
Applicable Stan		. 10	
	Standard 1.A.9. applies to organizations the support in connection with any program se organizations whose fundraising is conduct separate legal entity, or in connection with	eking accreditation ted by a foundation	. It does not apply to , third party, or other
9.	Does the organization directly solicit charital engagement of board members, volunteers, proconduct fundraising, in connection with the	personnel, or outside	e consultants hired
		☐ Yes	☐ No
	If <i>Yes</i> , are there written procedures implement Oversight?	nted that address: Yes	□ No
	■ Donor:		
	- Solicitation?	☐ Yes	□ No
	- Communication?	☐ Yes	□ No

- Recognition?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Confidentiality?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Valuing of donations?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Use of donations in accordance with donor intent?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Documentation and recordkeeping?	☐ Yes	□ No
Use of volunteers in fundraising efforts, if applicable?	☐ Yes	□ No
Where are these procedures documented?		
How do you ensure that these procedures are selected and selected and selected are selected as a selected and selected are selected as a selected are select		
Explain how ongoing training on fundraisin personnel.	g procedures i	s provided to appropriate

B. Governance

Applicable Standards

These standards must be applied to all organizations seeking accreditation for a Continuing Care Retirement Community. For all other organizations the Governance standards are optional.

When applied, these standards refer only to the board vested with legal authority to direct the business and affairs of the organization's corporate entity. These standards may not be applied to bodies lacking governance authority granted by state or provincial corporation laws, such as advisory and community relations boards and management committees.

	boards and management committees.			
1.	Describe how your board's governance police. Facilitate ethical governance practices.	ies are impleme	nted to:	
	 Assure stakeholders that governance is: Active in the organization. 			
	 Accountable in the organization. 			
	■ Meet the legal requirements of governance	ce.		
2.	Does your board have policies that address: ■ The selection of the board, including: – Board membership criteria?	□ Yes	□ No	
	Selection process?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	- Exit process?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Board member orientation?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Board development?	☐ Yes	☐ No	

•	Board education?		Yes		No
De	escribe these policies.				
_					
_					
	escribe your board's policies on leadership ommittee chairs.	, inc	luding se	lection of b	oard and
_					
Do	o your board's policies regarding board str	uctu	are and as	ssessment in	clude:
	Board size?		Yes		No
•	Board composition?		Yes		No
•	Definition of independent, unrelated board representation?		Yes		No
•	Duration of board membership?		Yes		No
•	Board performance, including:Financial matters, if any, between the members, including:	orga	nization	and individ	ual board
	- Compensation?		Yes		No
	- Loans?		Yes		No
	- Expense reimbursement?		Yes		No
	- Stock ownership?		Yes		No
	- Other matters of financial interests		Yes		No
	- Use of external advisors or resources,	inclı	ading, as	applicable:	
	- External auditors?		Yes		No
	- Executive compensation advisors?		Yes		No
	- Other advisors, as needed?		Yes		No
•	Self-assessment of the entire board at least annually?		Yes	٥	No
•	Periodic self-assessment of individual members?		Yes		No

	■ Written conflict-of-interest declaration that is signed at least annually?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	Written ethical-code-of-conduct declaration that is signed at least annually?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ External interactions?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Describe the board's structure and performs	ance policies.		
3.	What authority and responsibility are delegaby the board?	nted to the exec	cutive leadership	
	How does the board gain access to personne	el?		
	How can you demonstrate your organization	n's support of	governance?	
4.	How are your board meeting agendas plann	ed?		
	What meeting materials are typically provid	ed?		
	How are these materials distributed?			

■ Governance development?		Yes		No
■ Governance management?		Yes		No
■ Financial audits?		Yes		No
■ Executive compensation?		Yes		No
Other pertinent activities?		Yes		No
If Yes, what other activities are overseen l	оу со	mmittees?		
Explain how governance conducts formal re	371 A347	s of evecutive les	der	shin
performance, including the frequency of rev				
		·		
Does this review include: A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance				
		Yes		No
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive 		Yes		No
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted 				
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted performance levels? 		Yes		No No
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted 	<u> </u>			
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted performance levels? Executive leadership: Professional development? 		Yes	<u> </u>	No
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted performance levels? Executive leadership: 		Yes Yes		No No
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted performance levels? Executive leadership: Professional development? Professional accomplishments? Professional opportunities? 		Yes Yes Yes		No No No
 A comparison of overall corporate performance to targeted performance levels? A comparison of the executive leadership's performance to targeted performance levels? Executive leadership: Professional development? Professional accomplishments? 		Yes Yes Yes		No No No

annually for relevance and updated as needed?	☐ Yes	□ No
Describe the process used to review the succeensure that it is updated as needed.	ession plan at l	east annually and
What is your total executive compensation p	hilosophy?	
Is your executive compensation reviewed by an authorized board committee of independent, unrelated board members?	□ Yes	□ No
What does your total executive compensation	n mix include?	
TATL 1 C		
What references are used to define your total	executive con	npensation?
Does your documented process outline: Terms of compensation arrangements?	☐ Yes	□ No
Approval date?	☐ Yes	□ No
Names of approving board members?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Data used in the compensation decision?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Disclosures of conflict of interest?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Review of these records at least annually?	☐ Yes	□ No
• Authority of the board members to exercise such actions?	☐ Yes	□ No

7.	Does your governing board review its go	overnance policies a	t least annually?
		Yes	☐ No

Set Strategy

C. Strategic Planning

Explain how the expectations of persons served and other stakeholders are identified and how that information is integrated into the strategic planning process.
Identify how information on competitors is gathered and analyzed.
Explain how financial threats and opportunities are identified and how that information is integrated into the strategic planning process.
How are your organization's capabilities integrated into the strategic planning proces

How are social determinants of health considered and integrated into the strategic planning process?
How does your organization consider its relationships with external stakeholders in it strategic planning process?
What regulations are reviewed and why?
What legislative initiatives are currently being reviewed?
How do these regulatory and legislative issues affect your planning process?

in	ficient operations, effective service delivery, and performance improvement your strategic planning.
	ive some examples of how information from your analysis of performance has fected your strategic planning.
_	
W	hen and by whom was your strategic plan developed?
_	
	xplain how input from persons served, personnel, and other stakeholders used in the development of your strategic plan.
is —	used in the development of your strategic plan.
is —	used in the development of your strategic plan. That is your process to ensure that the plan accurately reflects your organization' nancial position:
is —	used in the development of your strategic plan. That is your process to ensure that the plan accurately reflects your organization' nancial position:
is —	used in the development of your strategic plan. That is your process to ensure that the plan accurately reflects your organization' nancial position:
is —	used in the development of your strategic plan. That is your process to ensure that the plan accurately reflects your organization' nancial position:

■ With respect to allocating resources necessary to support accomplishment of the plan in the following areas:
- Financial?
- Workforce?
Explain how goals and priorities are set in the plan.
Is the strategic plan reviewed at least annually for relevance? ☐ Yes ☐ No
Describe your process for reviewing and updating your strategic plan.
Describe how and with whom your strategic plan is shared. How did you determine with whom it would be shared and that what you share is relevant to the needs of that specific group?

Persons Served and Other Stakeholders— Obtain Input

D. Input from Persons Served and Other Stakeholders

Describe the ways that you seek input from the persons served.	
	_
Describe the ways that you seek input from personnel.	
Who are your other key stakeholders?	
Describe the ways that you seek input from other stakeholders. Identify the collection method for each stakeholder if it differs.	

	ow do you know if the collection is successful?
Dε	escribe how the input collected has been analyzed.
	escribe how input has been used in the following areas: Program planning.
	Performance improvement.
	Performance improvement.
	Performance improvement. Strategic planning.
•	
	Strategic planning.
•	Strategic planning.
•	Strategic planning.

Resource planning.
Workforce planning.

Implement the Plan

E. Legal Requirements

scribe yo Legal.	our process to comply with the following obligations:
Regulato	ory.
Confide	entiality.
Reportii	ng.
Licensir	ng.
Contrac	tual.
Debt co	venants.

•	Corporate status.							
•	Rights of the persons served.							
•	Privacy of the persons served.							
-	Employment practices.							
•	Mandatory employee testing.							
wa	mmarize your procedures to guide pers arrants, investigations, and other legal ac e documented.							
Do	o you have policies and written procedu Confidential administrative records?				No			
_		_	Yes Yes		No No			
_	The records of the persons served?							
_	Security of all records?		Yes		No			
_	Confidentiality of records?	_	Yes	u	No			
	Compliance with applicable laws concerning records?		Yes		No			

■ Timeframes for documenthe records of the personal three transfers of the personal transfers o		☐ Yes	□ No					
How do you ensure that the	How do you ensure that these policies and procedures are consistently implemented?							
Describe the safeguards us Confidential administr	-	d secure:						
■ The records of the pers	sons served.							

F. Financial Planning and Management

Established outcomes for the persons served.				
Organizational performance objectives.				
Explain your budgeting process.				
Is your budget prepared prior to the start of the fiscal year?	☐ Yes	□ No		
Does the budget reflect:				
Input from various stakeholders, as required?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
■ Comparison to historical performance?	☐ Yes	□ No		
■ Consideration of necessary cash flow?	☐ Yes	□ No		
Consideration of external environment information?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
Does the budget include documentation of:				
Reasonable projections of:Revenues?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
- Expenses?	☐ Yes	□ No		
Expenses:Capital expenditures?	☐ Yes	□ No		
 Capital experiences: Approval by the identified authority? 	☐ Yes	□ No		

Explain how financial results are compared to budgeted performance and reported					
A - 1					
Are they reported, as appropriate, Personnel?	to: ☐ Yes	☐ No			
■ Persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
Other stakeholders?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
How are financial results shared w	rith each of the above gro	oups?			
Are they reviewed at least monthly	y? □ Yes	□ No			
Explain how your organization ide	entifies and reviews rever	nues and expenses.			
How does your organization ident ■ Financial trends?	ify and review internal:				

.]	Financial challenges?
	Financial opportunities?
-	
]	Management information?
	w does your organization identify and review external: Financial trends?
	Financial challenges?
]	Financial opportunities?
]	Industry trends?
кр	lain how your organization identifies areas needing improvement.

Give some examples of actions that have been implemented to address the improvements needed.
How does your organization:
■ Review financial solvency?
■ Develop remediation plans, if appropriate?
Describe your fiscal policies and written procedures, including internal control practices.
Describe your initial and ongoing training related to fiscal policies and written procedures for appropriate personnel.

rep	rour organization bills for services provided, describe how a review of a presentative sample of bills of persons served is conducted and documented east quarterly.
Но	w do you ensure that the bills reviewed constitute a representative sample?
	plain how the review addresses: Whether bills are accurate.
	Trends.
	Areas needing improvement.
	Actions to be taken.
	your organization is responsible for fee structures, identify the basis of the structure.
_	

Ex	plain your organization's:				
•	Review of fee schedules.				
•	Comparison of fee schedules.				
•	Disclosures to the persons served of all fe	es for which t	hey are responsible.		
Н	ow do you determine when modifications	to the fee sche	edule are necessary?		
_					
	plain your process for obtaining an annual ancial statements by an independent accordance		dit of your organization's		
_					
Ca	nn you provide documentation to the surve	ey team of:			
•	The results of annual financial statement review or audit, including any resulting recommendations?	☐ Yes	□ No		
•	Management's response to recommendations, if applicable, including corrective actions taken or reasons why corrective actions				
	will not be taken?	☐ Yes	☐ No		

	a review or audit, if applicable.
	Describe the corrective actions taken in response to recommendations, if applicable.
9.	Describe the timing of the audit and how you ensure it is completed within the timeframe specified.
Long-Term Fina	ncial Planning
10.	How does the organization address:
	■ Margin/profitability, including:
	 Revenue related to the persons served?
	 Expenses related to the persons served?

_	(ancillary revenue) and third-party sources of revenue?
-	Expense management.
Lic	quidity?
Ca	pital structure to ensure:
-	Financial flexibility?
-	Ability to meet the needs of persons served and other stakeholders?
Us	e of financial ratio information?
Us	e of financial ratio information?

Describe your organization's investment	ent policy.	
Does this investment policy address:		
Portfolio return?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Portfolio risk?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Restricted cash reserves?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Investments instruments?	☐ Yes	☐ No
How is your policy approved, reviewe	d, and updated as nee	ded?
How do you balance risk versus retur	n?	

Describe your organization's process for reviewing investment results at least annual
Describe your organization's cash management strategy.
How does your organization age receivables and how long do you keep a receivable on the books before you write it off?
Describe your organization's process for managing accounts payable.
How do you ensure that your organization's cash management strategy is reviewed at least annually for relevance and is updated as needed?

4.	How does your organization collect and evaluate key performance indicators?					
	How does your organization utilize this information?					
5.	Describe how the organization makes audited financial statements and footnotes available to prospective persons served.					
	What systems does the organization statements and footnotes available to			ıke audited financial		
	What other stakeholders have access	to the audited	l financial stater	ments and footnotess		
6.	Does your organization conduct a ca Existing capital assets?	pital needs as		ddresses: □ No		
	■ Future capital asset needs?		Yes	□ No		

wh	scribe the review and update process for the capital needs assessment, including is involved, the frequency at which it is reviewed, and how you determined it frequency.
	ve some examples of how your organization's long-range financial planning ocess considers:
	The results of the capital needs assessment.
•	Debt management risks.
-	Investment risks.
•	Input from:
	- Persons served.

– Personnel.	Personnel.			
 Other stakeholders. 				
3. Has your organization devel	oped a long-range fi	nancial plan that	includes:	
 Timelines for capital asse and replacement projects 		Yes	□ No	
Cash flow projections for asset needs?	-	Yes	□ No	
Sources of funding to supFixed asset repair and	· -	s related to: Yes	□ No	
 Organizational growt 	h? 🗖	Yes	□ No	
■ Management of debt obli	igations?	Yes	□ No	
■ Management of investme	ent risks?	Yes	□ No	
How does your long-range f	inancial plan align w	rith the organizati	on's strategic plan?	
TATh I b :		1 12		
Where and how is the long-	range financial plan	aocumentea:		

How will you demonstrate or verify for the survey team that the long-range financial plan is implemented?
Describe how the long-range financial plan is shared with each of the following groups, as relevant to their needs:
Persons served.
■ Personnel.
■ Other stakeholders.
How do you ensure that the long-range financial plan is reviewed at least annually for relevance?
How do you ensure that the plan is updated as needed?

G. Risk Management

ow does it address: Identification of loss exposures?	
Analysis of loss exposures?	
Identification of how to rectify identified exposures	5?
Implementation of actions to reduce risk?	
Monitoring of actions taken to reduce risk?	
Reporting of results of actions taken to reduce risks	;?

Is your risk management plan reviewed at least annually for relevance?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Describe your process for reviewing the risit is updated as needed.		
Is your insurance package reviewed: For adequacy?	☐ Yes	□ No
At least annually?	☐ Yes	□ No
Describe how your insurance package prot	ects all assets.	
Does your insurance package include:		-
Property coverage?	☐ Yes	□ No
Liability coverage?	☐ Yes	□ No
• Other coverage, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	☐ No
What other coverage is included?		

Describe the process you use to determine t at least annually.	ne adequacy of	your insurance packag
Where can the surveyors locate your writter	n procedures fo	r communications?
Do your procedures for communications in	clude:	
■ Media relations?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Social media?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Are any of the services delivered by the proganother organization or individual?	gram provided 1	under contract with
	☐ Yes	☐ No
If <i>Yes</i> , describe how reviews of the contracte they are documented.	d services are c	onducted and where
Are reviews performed at least annually?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do the reviews include:		
Assessment of performance in relation to the scope and requirements of their contracts?	☐ Yes	□ No
Adherence to all applicable policies and procedures of the organization?	☐ Yes	□ No
Conformance to CARF standards applicable to the services they provide?	☐ Yes	☐ No

H. Health and Safety

Beyond inspections and tests of emergency procedures, what are some ways in which you strive to provide a healthy and safe environment?			
List any health or safety concerns that have been identified.			
Describe the steps that will be taken to address those problems and the personnel responsible.			
If no physical locations are used for administration or delivery of any services, describ how you address health and safety of the environment in the location of the persons served.			
Describe your procedures to promote the safety of persons served and personnel.			

	ve some examples of the education you provide to persons served to reduce phy ks?
fol	scribe the competency-based training provided to personnel at orientation in t lowing areas:
	Health and safety practices.
	Identification of unsafe environmental factors.
•	Emergency procedures.
	Evacuation procedures, if appropriate.
	Identification of critical incidents.
	Reporting of critical incidents.
•	Medication management, if appropriate.

Reducing physical risks.
Workplace violence.
here is the training provided to personnel at orientation documented?
escribe the competency-based training for personnel at least annually in the lowing areas: Health and safety practices.
Identification of unsafe environmental factors.
Emergency procedures.
Evacuation procedures, if appropriate.
Identification of critical incidents.

Report	ing of critical incidents.
Medica	ation management, if appropriate.
Reduci	ng physical risks.
Norkp	lace violence.
ere is t	he training provided to personnel at least annually documented?
cribe y	the training provided to personnel at least annually documented?
cribe y Fire.	
cribe y Fire. Bomb	our emergency procedures in the following areas:

•	Utility failures.
-	Medical emergencies.
-	Violent or other threatening situations.
De	escribe how these procedures meet the requirements of applicable authorities.
_	
Ho	ow do you ensure that they are appropriate to your area?
_	
	ow do your evacuation procedures address: When evacuation is appropriate?
•	Complete evacuation from your physical facility?
•	When sheltering in place is appropriate?

Safety of all persons involved?
Accounting for all persons involved?
Temporary shelter, when applicable?
Identification of essential services?
Continuation of essential services?
Emergency phone numbers?
Notification of the appropriate emergency authorities?
Communication with relevant stakeholders?

are understanda	ble to:
edures, includir	ng:
ducted:	☐ No
	□ No □ No
u 163	■ INO
☐ Yes	☐ No
	redures, includir

Explain how information gathered from to	ests of the emerger	ncy procedures is analyzed
Does the analysis address:		
Areas needing improvement?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Actions to address the improvements needed?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Implementation of the actions?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Necessary education and training of personnel?	☐ Yes	□ No
Whether the actions taken accomplished the intended results?	☐ Yes	□ No
Are the tests of emergency procedures and the analyses documented?	☐ Yes	□ No
How has the analysis either resulted in im	provements or ver	ified existing practice?
Does the program provide any services in or controlled/operated by the organization or private homes?		
or private nomes.	☐ Yes	☐ No
If Yes, describe what services are provided	in these locations	
Are there written procedures in place that	•	•
■ Persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Personnel?	Yes	☐ No

Do ■	the written procedures include: Consideration of any emergency procedures that may already be in place at the service delivery site?		Yes		l No
•	The physical environment, including accessibility, of the service delivery site?		Yes		l No
•	Basic needs in the event of an emergency?		Yes		l No
•	Actions to be taken in the event of an emergency?		Yes		l No
■ W	Provisions for communication by personnel while providing services regarding decisions to continue or discontinue services? here are these procedures documented?		Yes		l No
_					
	ow do you ensure that personnel and person to consistently implement these procedu				and know
					and know
ho		res	if necessary	y?	
ho — — De	escribe how your organization has ready acc	res	if necessary	y?	
ho — — De	escribe how your organization has ready acceptated and expertise.	res	if necessary	y?	

•	Re	levant emergency information on:
		Persons served.
	-	Personnel.
10. D		ibe your written procedures for critical incidents, including: edication errors.
•	Us	e of seclusion.
•	Us	e of restraint.
•	Inc	cidents involving injury.
•	Со	ommunicable diseases.
•	Inf	Pection control.

•	Aggression or violence.
	Use and unauthorized possession of weapons.
	Wandering.
	Elopement.
	Vehicular accidents.
	Biohazardous accidents.
	Unauthorized use and possession of legal or illegal substances.
	Abuse.

•	Neglect.
•	Suicide and attempted suicide.
•	Sexual assault.
•	Overdose.
•	Other sentinel events.
Но	ow do you address prevention of critical incidents?
_	
Ho	ow are critical incidents reported?
_	
_	
Но	ow are critical incidents documented?
_	

Wł	When necessary, how is remedial action identif	ied?	
_			
Но	Iow do you ensure that such actions are compl	eted?	
De	Describe your process for conducting timely de	briefings followin	g critical incident
_			
. De	Pescribe the analysis of all critical incidents pro	ovided to or condu	icted by leadershi
Is t	s this written analysis completed t least annually?	l Yes	□ No
	Describe how it addresses: Causes.		
•	Trends.		
•	Areas needing improvement.		

Whether the actions taken accomplished the intended results. Necessary education and training of personnel. Prevention of recurrence. Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Yes No Oo these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or		Actions to address the improvements	needed.	
Whether the actions taken accomplished the intended results. Necessary education and training of personnel. Prevention of recurrence. Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable liseases? Yes No Oo these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or				
Necessary education and training of personnel. Prevention of recurrence. Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable liseases? Yes No No these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or	•	Implementation of the actions.		
Necessary education and training of personnel. Prevention of recurrence. Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable liseases? Yes No No these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or				
Prevention of recurrence. Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable liseases? Yes No No these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or	•	Whether the actions taken accomplis	hed the intended r	esults.
Prevention of recurrence. Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable liseases? Yes No No these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or				
Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Yes No Do these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or	•	Necessary education and training of p	personnel.	
Internal reporting requirements. External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Yes No Do these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or				
External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Yes No No To these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or		Prevention of recurrence.		
External reporting requirements. Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Yes No No To these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or				
Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or		Internal reporting requirements.		
Are there written procedures in place regarding infections and communicable diseases? Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or				
liseases? ☐ Yes ☐ No Do these procedures address: ☐ Prevention, including: — Appropriate use of standard or		External reporting requirements.		
liseases? ☐ Yes ☐ No Do these procedures address: ☐ Prevention, including: — Appropriate use of standard or				
Do these procedures address: Prevention, including: Appropriate use of standard or			garding infections a	and communicable
Prevention, including:Appropriate use of standard or			☐ Yes	☐ No
Appropriate use of standard or	Do	these procedures address:		
		_		
		 Appropriate use of standard or universal precautions? 	☐ Yes	☐ No

	Vaccinations, if applicable?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	- Screening, if applicable?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	■ Identification?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	Reporting?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	■ Investigation?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Control/mitigation?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
]	How do you ensure that these procedur	es are consistently ir	nplemented?	
-				_
-				_
-				
,	Describe how training on these procedu	ires is provided for		
	Persons served.	ires is provided for.		
•	Personnel.			
	Other stakeholders.			
	If you provide transportation services for	or persons served, de	escribe where and how	
	the surveyors will find evidence of: Appropriate licensing of all drivers.			
•	Review of driving records.			
	le.			

	Insurance for vehicles and passengers.
10	
	Safety features in vehicles.
	Safety equipment.
	Accessibility.
) I	Training of drivers in your organization's transportation procedures.
,	Training of drivers on the unique needs of the persons served.
le	
10	Written emergency procedures available in the vehicle(s).
	Communication devices available in the vehicle(s).

	■ First aid supplies available in the vehicle(s)).		
	■ Maintenance of vehicles owned or operate manufacturers' recommendations.	d b	y the organization	n according to
	■ If you contract transportation services, is there a documented review of contracts at least annually that includes of all the above elements?	_	Yes	□ No
14.	Describe the process for self-inspections of you they are done.	our	facilities, includi	ng how often
		_		
	Are self-inspections conducted: At least semiannually?		Yes	□ No
	■ On each shift?		Yes	□ No
	In the written report of self-inspections, are the			
	Areas covered?		Yes	☐ No
	■ Recommendations for improvement?		Yes	☐ No
	■ Action plans for improvement?		Yes	☐ No
	■ Results of the actions taken?		Yes	□ No
15.	Are comprehensive health and safety inspecti	ons	conducted at lea	st annually?
			Yes	□ No
	Does this inspection result in a written report?		Yes	□ No

ive inspection
pector's
ed: No
No
No
No

low do you	ensure that thes	se procedures are	consistently imp	lemented?

2.

I. Workforce Development and Management

Does your workforce include:		
■ Full-time employees?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Part-time employees?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Contractors?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Independent contractors?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Per diem workers?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Volunteers?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Peer support specialists?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Students?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Other groups or categories of workers?	☐ Yes	☐ No
For other groups or categories of worker	rs, if Yes, please o	escribe:
Where is this documented?		
Based on the composition of your workforce different groups or types of workers?	e, are there differ	ences in practice related to
If Yes, give some examples of the difference practices for different groups of workers, in		

Missi	e organization's: on.
a 1.	
Cultu	re.
Perso	n-centered philosophy.
Danfa	rman co massurament and managament avetam
-61101	rmance measurement and management system.
Risk r	management plan.
Strate	gic plan.
ni aic	Pro Limit

7	Workforce analysis.
jer jer	
,-	
,	Written job descriptions.
les	
100	
]	Review and update of written job descriptions in accordance with organization needs and/or the requirements of external entities.
]	Recruitment.
-	
•	Selection.
-	
-	
]	Retention.
140	
ter	

Do you ha	ve written procedures that add	ress:			
■ Verifica	ation of:				
	kgrounds of the workforce in t		·	-	
	Criminal checks?	_	Yes		No
- I	mmunizations?	u	Yes	u	No
- I	Fingerprinting?		Yes		No
- I	Orug testing?		Yes		No
_ \	Vulnerable population checks?		Yes		No
- I	Oriving records?		Yes		No
	credentials of all applicable wo		(including	g licensure	,
- 1	With primary sources?		Yes		No
j	n all states/provinces or other urisdictions where the workforwill deliver services?		Yes	_	No
– Fitn	ess for duty, if required?		Yes		No
■ Actions	s to be taken in response to the	inform	ation recei	ved conce	rning:
	kground checks?		Yes		No
- Cre	dentials verification?		Yes		No
- Fitn	ess for duty?		Yes		No
■ Timefra	ames for verification of backgr	ounds, c	credentials	, and fitne	ss for duty,
	or to the delivery of services to cons served or to the organization		Yes		No
- Thr	oughout employment?		Yes		No
Mh ara ara	these procedures documented	2			

Describe the organization's onboarding and engagement activities in each of the following areas: Orientation that addresses the organization's: - Mission. - Culture. - Person-centered philosophy. - Performance measurement and management system. - Risk management plan. - Strategic plan. - Other organizational planning efforts.	How o	lo you ensure that the written procedures are consistently implemented?
following areas: Orientation that addresses the organization's: - Mission. - Culture. - Person-centered philosophy. - Performance measurement and management system. - Risk management plan. - Strategic plan.		
 Person-centered philosophy. Performance measurement and management system. Risk management plan. Strategic plan. 	follow Or	ing areas: ientation that addresses the organization's:
 Performance measurement and management system. Risk management plan. Strategic plan. 	_	Culture.
- Risk management plan. - Strategic plan.	_	Person-centered philosophy.
- Strategic plan.	-	Performance measurement and management system.
	-	Risk management plan.
- Other organizational planning efforts.	-	Strategic plan.
	-	Other organizational planning efforts.

	 Workforce policies and procedures.
•	On-the-job training.
•	Position roles and responsibilities.
•	Position performance expectations.
•	Communication systems and expectations.
Gi all	we examples of how the organization promotes engagement through respect for individuals in the workforce, including: Open communication.
	•

A	value-driven focus.			
-				
In	itiatives that address: Recognition.			
				_
				_
_	Compensation.			_
				_
				_
_	Benefits.			
_	Well-being.			
	the organization have policies and wri-	tten procedures	that address, at a	
-	Mechanism(s) to provide favorable and constructive feedback?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
_	Mechanism(s) to address concerns?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
_	Job postings?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
_	Promotion?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
_	Disciplinary action?	☐ Yes	☐ No	

- Separation?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Labor relations, if applicable?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Prevention of harassment?	☐ Yes	☐ No
How are the policies and written procedu	res made accessibl	e to the workforce?
What is the mechanism for notification o to policies and procedures that they shou		en there are changes
Explain how the organization's workforce following areas:	e development acti	vities address each of the
■ Documentation of competencies:		
 To support the organization in the 	accomplishment of	f its mission and goals.
- To meet the needs of the persons s	erved.	
 Documented assessment of competen 	cies.	
	:	
 Documentation of timeframes/freque assessment process. 	ncies related to the	competency

	Performance appraisal.		
•	Education and training.		
Do	oes the organization have written proced The identified workforce?	lures for performa	ance appraisal that add
-	The criteria against which people are being appraised?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Involvement of the person being appraised?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Documentation requirements?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Timeframes/frequencies related to the performance appraisal process?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Measurable goals?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Sources of input?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Opportunities for development?	☐ Yes	☐ No
W	here are these procedures documented?		
	escribe the performance appraisal procedups that comprise your workforce.	ss with considerat	ion of the different

I	ow does the organization ensure that there is an adequate workforce to: Implement the plans of the persons served?
I	Ensure the safety of persons served?
	Manage unplanned absences?
ı	Meet the performance expectations of the organization?
	escribe how you monitor the workforce to ensure it is adequate to address

R	egulatory requirements.
Li	censure requirements.
R	egistration requirements.
С	ertification requirements.
_	
P	rofessional degrees.
_	
T	raining to maintain established competency levels.
_	
Ο	n-the-job training requirements.
_	
	does the organization's succession planning address:
It	s future workforce needs?

	Identification of key positions?
	Identification of the competencies required by key positions?
	Review of talent in the current workforce?
•	Identification of workforce readiness?
•	Gap analysis?
•	Strategic development?

J. Technology

Har	dware.
Soft	ware.
Con	nmunication technologies.
Sens	sitive data.
Serv	rices purchased or contracted.
Assi	stive technology.
w do	pes the leadership support and participate in this assessment?

Personnel.		
■ Other stakeholders.		
Does the organization have a technolo		
 Its current use of technology and d 	ata? 🗖 Yes	☐ No
Identification of gaps and opportuning the use of technology?	nities — Yes	□ No
Does the technology and system plan	include:	
■ Goals?	Yes	☐ No
■ Priorities?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Technology acquisition?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Technology maintenance?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Technology replacement?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Resources needed to accomplish the goals?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Timeframes?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Describe how the plan was developed technology and data and identified ga		

How will you demonstrate or verify for the survey team that this plan is implemented			
	re some examples that demonstrate how the technology and system plan supports: The business processes of the organization.		
•	Protection of sensitive data.		
•	Efficient operations.		
•	Effective service delivery.		
•	Access to services.		

Performance improvement.				
Describe how the technology and system pla olan.	n aligns with	the organization's strategic		
What is the process to ensure that the techno innually for relevance and updated as needed		tem plan is reviewed at leas		
Has the organization implemented policies as not the following areas:	nd procedure	es related to technology		
Acceptable use?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
Backup/recovery?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
Business continuity/disaster recovery?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
Security, including:				
- Access management?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
- Audit capabilities?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
- Data export and transfer capabilities?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
 Decommissioning of physical hardware and data destruction? 	☐ Yes	□ No		
 Protection from malicious activity? 	☐ Yes	☐ No		
Remote access and support?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
 Updates, configuration management, 				

Where are these policies documented?							
How does the organization ensure that these policies and procedures are consistently mplemented?							
	Describe how the organization tests its procedures for business continuity/disaster ecovery, including methods used and how often.						
Are these tests conducted at least annually?	-	Yes		l No			
Are the tests and the analyses documented?		Yes		l No			
Explain how information gathered from test	ts is a	nalyzed.					
Does the analysis address:							
■ Effectiveness?		Yes		l No			
■ Areas needing improvement?		Yes		l No			
Actions to address the improvements needed?		Yes		l No			
■ Implementation of the actions?		Yes		l No			
■ Whether the actions taken accomplished the intended results?		Yes		l No			
Necessary education and training of personnel?		Yes		l No			

De		ibe the training provided to personnel:
		n cybersecurity, including: Initial training.
	-	Ongoing training.
	O1	the technology used in performance of their job duties, including: Initial training.
	_	Ongoing training.
	-	Ongoing training.
	_	Ongoing training.

K. Rights of Persons Served

	in your policies on the rights of persons served in the following areas: onfidentiality of information.
Pri	ivacy.
	eedom from: Abuse.
_	Financial or other exploitation.
_	Retaliation.
_	Humiliation.
_	Neglect.

Explain how your organization gives the person served access to information in sufficient time to make decisions.				
How do the persons served gain access to their records?				
How are they informed of this process?				
Describe your processes for informed consent or refusal or expression of choice and withdrawal of consent regarding: Service delivery.				
■ Release of information.				
■ Concurrent services.				
■ Composition of service delivery team.				

•	Involvement in research projects, if applicable.
Ex	plain how persons served have access or referral to: Legal entities for representation.
•	Self-help support services.
•	Advocacy support services.
	you have research projects in which persons served are involved, describe the search guidelines and ethics practiced.
_	
_	
Н	ow does your organization deal with allegations of infringements of a person's rights
_	
_	

_	
at	xplain how rights are communicated in a way that is understandable, available all times, and shared with persons served in your organization prior to or at service delivery.
_	
	persons are served in your program longer than one year, how do you ensure that review of rights is done at least annually?
_	
	escribe your formal complaint policy, including how your organization defines formal complaint.
_	
_	
D	escribe how the complaint procedure addresses: That any action will not result in retaliation or a barrier to service.

	How the complaint will be resolved.
I	Levels of review including the availability of external review.
	Timeframes that are adequate for prompt consideration and result in timely decisions.
	Written notification to persons served regarding actions to be taken.
	Rights and responsibilities of each party.
	Availability of advocates or other assistance.
	The ease of availability to the person served of complaint procedures and, if applicable, forms.
.C	ow do you know that the information provided is understandable to persons served
_	

	Are all formal complaints documented?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	Is a documented analysis of all formal comp	plaints conducte	ed at least annually?	
		☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Where is the analysis documented?			
				_
	Explain how the review and analysis tracks trends, areas needing improvement, actions needed, implementation of the actions, and the intended results.	s taken to addre	ss the improvements	

L. Accessibility

ersons serve	<u></u>					
Personnel?						
Other stakeho	olders?					
	if any, you hav	ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	ıs:	
	if any, you hav	ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	as:	
	if any, you hav	ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	15:	
the barriers, Architecture.		ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	as:	
Architecture.		ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	is:	
Architecture.		ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	as:	
architecture.		ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	as:	
Architecture.		ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	as:	
Architecture.		ve identifie	d in the follo	owing area	as:	

■ Employment.
■ Communication.
■ Technology.
■ Transportation.
Community integration, as appropriate.
Explain how you received ongoing input from persons served, personnel, and other stakeholders about barriers they have identified.
Describe the process you have in place for identifying barriers in the above areas on an ongoing basis.

	Have you implemented an accessibility plan that addresses identified barriers?								
	☐ Yes ☐ No								
I	How have you addressed:								
•	■ Actions to be taken?								
•	Timelines?								
I	s the accessibility plan reviewed at least annually?								
	☐ Yes ☐ No								
I	How do you address:								
•	Progress made in the removal of identified barriers?								
	Areas needing improvement?								
1	What is your process for updating the accessibility plan as needed?								
	Describe how you address reasonable accommodations when requested, including now are they reviewed and decided upon.								
-									
-									

Is this process documented?	☐ Yes	☐ No
What are some examples of reasonable accom-	nmodations you have	made?

Review Results

M. Performance Measurement and Management

accountability for performance measurement and management in: Service delivery. Business functions. Describe how the organization identifies gaps and opportunities in preparati the development or review of a performance measurement and management including consideration of: Input from: Persons served.	
Describe how the organization identifies gaps and opportunities in preparati the development or review of a performance measurement and management including consideration of: Input from:	
Describe how the organization identifies gaps and opportunities in preparati the development or review of a performance measurement and management including consideration of: Input from:	
the development or review of a performance measurement and management including consideration of: Input from:	
the development or review of a performance measurement and management including consideration of: Input from:	
the development or review of a performance measurement and management including consideration of: Input from:	
- Personnel.	
- Other stakeholders.	

The characteristics of the persons served		
Expected results.		
Extenuating and influencing factors that	may impact res	sults.
The comparative data available.		
Communication of performance information	ation.	
Technology to support implementation of and management plan.	of the performan	nce measurement
s the organization implemented a perform in that addresses the following: Collection of relevant data on the	nance measure	ment and management
characteristics of the persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
For each program/service seeking accred for service delivery objectives, including – Results achieved for the persons		
served (effectiveness)?	☐ Yes	☐ No
 Experience of services received and other feedback from the persons served? 	☐ Yes	□ No
seiven:	– 162	LI INO

	-	Experience of services and other feedback from other stakeholders?		Yes		No
	-	Resources used to achieve results for the persons served (efficiency)?		Yes		No
	_	Service access?		Yes		No
-	Th	ne collection of data about the persons so	erve	ed at:		
	-	The beginning of services?		Yes		No
	-	Appropriate intervals during services?		Yes		No
	_	The end of services?		Yes		No
	_	Point(s) in time following services?		Yes		No
	de	entification of priority measures termined by the organization for siness function objectives?		Yes		No
	me	ne extent to which the data collected easure what they are intended measure (validity)?		Yes		No
-	Th	ne process for obtaining data:				
	-	In a consistent manner (reliability)?		Yes		No
	_	That will be complete?		Yes		No
	-	That will be accurate?		Yes		No
		tenuating and influencing factors at may impact results?		Yes		No
-	Ti	meframes for the:	_		_	
	-	Analysis of data?	Ц	Yes	ч	No
	-	Communication of results?		Yes		No
•	Н	DW:				
	-	Data are collected?		Yes		No
	-	Data are analyzed?		Yes		No
	-	Performance improvement plans are developed?		Yes		No
	-	Performance improvement plans are implemented?		Yes		No
	-	Performance information is communicated?		Yes		No

Describe the process used to review the performance measurement and management plan at least annually for relevance.						
How do you ensure that the plan is updated a	ıs ne	eeded?				
How do you ensure that the performance me is thoroughly and consistently implemented.	asuı	rement and	managen	nent plan		
Does the organization have documented objective measure results achieved for the persons service seeking accreditation?		-				
		Yes		No		
Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following:	for	each progr	am seekin	g accreditation		
■ To whom the indicator(s) will be applied?		Yes		No		
■ The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data?		Yes		No		
■ The source(s) from which data will be collected?		Yes		No		
■ Identification of relevant timeframes for collection of data?		Yes		No		
■ A performance target that is based on the organization's performance history or established by the organization or a stakeholder or is based on an industry		Voc	П	No		
benchmark?	_	Yes	u	No		

Describe how the objective(s) and performance indicator(s) to measure results achieved for the persons served (effectiveness) were chosen.						
_						
me	oes the organization have documented objects easure experience of services received and reach program/service seeking accreditation	othe				
			Yes	☐ No		
	oes the identified performance indicator(s) clude the following:	for	each progr	am seeking accreditati		
•	To whom the indicator(s) will be applied?		Yes	☐ No		
•	The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data?		Yes	□ No		
•	The source(s) from which data will be collected?		Yes	□ No		
-	Identification of relevant timeframes for collection of data?		Yes	□ No		
-	A performance target that is based on the organization's performance history or established by the organization or a stakeholder or is based on an industry benchmark?		Yes	□ No		
W	here are these documented?					

6.	Does the organization have documented objectives and performance indicators to measure experience of services and other feedback from other stakeholders for each program/service seeking accreditation?				
			Yes	□ No	
	Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following:	for	each program sec	eking accreditation	
	■ To whom the indicator(s) will be applied?		Yes	☐ No	
	■ The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data?		Yes	□ No	
	■ The source(s) from which data will be collected?		Yes	□ No	
	■ Identification of relevant timeframes for collection of data?		Yes	□ No	
	■ A performance target that is based on the organization's performance history or established by the organization or a stakeholder or is based on an industry benchmark?		Yes	□ No	
	Where are these documented?				
	Describe how the objective(s) and performan of services and other feedback from other stall				
7.	Does the organization have documented obje to measure the resources used to achieve resu for each program/service seeking accreditation	lts 1			
			Yes	☐ No	
	Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following:	for	each program see	eking accreditation	
	■ To whom or what the indicator(s) will be applied?		Yes	□ No	
	■ The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data?		Yes	□ No	

	☐ Yes	□ No
• Identification of relevant timeframes for collection of data?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ A performance target that is based on the organization's performance history or established by the organization or a stakeholder or is based on an industry benchmark? Where are these documented?	☐ Yes	□ No
Describe how the objective(s) and performatused to achieve results for the persons served		
Does the organization have documented obj	1	
to measure service access for each program/s	service seekin	g accreditation?
to measure service access for each program/s Does the identified performance indicator(s)	service seekin	g accreditation? ☐ No
to measure service access for each program/s	service seekin	g accreditation? ☐ No
Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following: To whom or what the indicator(s)	service seeking Yes for each pro	ng accreditation? ☐ No gram seeking accreditation
 to measure service access for each program/s Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following: To whom or what the indicator(s) will be applied? The person(s)/position(s) responsible 	service seeking Yes for each pro Yes	g accreditation? ☐ No gram seeking accreditation ☐ No
 to measure service access for each program/s Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following: To whom or what the indicator(s) will be applied? The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data? The source(s) from which data 	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	g accreditation? No gram seeking accreditation No No
 to measure service access for each program/s Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the following: To whom or what the indicator(s) will be applied? The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data? The source(s) from which data will be collected? Identification of relevant timeframes 	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	g accreditation? No gram seeking accreditation No No No

Describe how the objective(s) and performa were chosen.	nce indicator(s) to measure service ac
Does the organization have documented obj measure its business function in priority are	-	
Identify the priority areas for the organization explain why these areas were chosen.	on to measure it	ts business function an
Does the identified performance indicator(s) include the fo	llowing:
Does the identified performance indicator(s To what the indicator(s) will be applied?) include the fo	llowing:
-		· ·
 To what the indicator(s) will be applied? The person(s)/position(s) responsible 	☐ Yes	☐ No
 To what the indicator(s) will be applied? The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data? The source(s) from which data 	☐ Yes☐ Yes	□ No
 To what the indicator(s) will be applied? The person(s)/position(s) responsible for collecting the data? The source(s) from which data will be collected? Identification of relevant timeframes 	☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes	□ No □ No

10. Are personnel provided with docume their roles and responsibilities for per		Č .
	☐ Yes	☐ No
Describe how the education and train documented.	ing are provided and	where they are

Effect Change

N. Performance Improvement

l .	Is a documented analysis of service delivery pand in accordance with the timelines outlined management plan?						
			Yes	□ No			
	Where is the service delivery performance analysis documented?						
	Does the analysis address the following service seeking accreditation:	e d	elivery indicators	s for each program			
	Results achieved for the persons served?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Experience of services received and other feedback from the persons served?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Experience of services and other feedback from other stakeholders?		Yes	□ No			
	Resources used to achieve results for the persons served?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Service access?		Yes	□ No			
	Explain how the analysis incorporates the:						
	■ Characteristics of the persons served.						
	■ Impact of extenuating or influencing factor	rs.					
	December of the last to the last						
	Does the analysis include: Comparative analysis?		Yes	☐ No			

•	Identification of trends?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
-	Identification of causes?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	ve some examples of how the analysis is use Identify areas needing performance impro			
•	Develop an action plan(s) to address the in	mprovements :	needed.	
•	Implement the action plan(s).			
•	Determine whether the actions taken acco	omplished the	intended results.	
an	a documented analysis of business function d in accordance with the timelines outlined anagement plan?			
		☐ Yes	☐ No	
W.	here is the business function performance	analysis docun	nented?	
fuı	oes the analysis address priority business nction indicators that have been identified the organization?	☐ Yes	□ No	

Impact of extenuating or influen	cing factors.		
es the analysis include:			
Comparative analysis?	Yes		No
Identification of trends?	Yes		No
Identification of causes?	Yes		No
Develop an action plan(s) to add	ress the improvemen	nts needed.	
Develop an action plan(s) to add Implement the action plan(s).	ress the improvemen	nts needed.	
	ress the improvemen	nts needed.	
	ress the improvemen	nts needed.	

	Improve the quality of programs and services.
	Facilitate organizational decision making regarding: - Service delivery.
	- Business functions.
•	Guide changes to the performance measurement and management plan.
in a foll	scribe how the organization communicates accurate performance information accordance with the performance measurement and management plan, to the owing groups: Persons served.
	Personnel.

■ Other stakeh	olders.			
How do you ens specific group, in ■ Content?	ure that the informationcluding:	on provided wi	ll meet the need	ls of each
■ Format?				
■ Timing?				
How will you de	monstrate or verify thi	is for the surve	y team?	

Section 2

Care Process for the Persons Served

A. Program/Service Structure

Is there a documented scope of services that	includes the followin	g parameters
for each program/service: Population(s) served?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Settings?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Hours of services?	☐ Yes	□ No
Days of services?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Frequency of services?	☐ Yes	□ No
Payers and funding sources?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Fees?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Referral sources?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ The specific services offered, including whether the services are provided directly, by contract, or by referral?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ If the program delivers services via inform	nation and communi	ication technologies:
Geographic areas served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
 The communication technology used to deliver services? 	☐ Yes	□ No
Does the program share relevant information	about the scope of s	services with:
■ The persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Families/support systems, in accordance with the choices of the persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Referral sources?	☐ Yes	□ No
Payers and funding sources?	☐ Yes	□ No
Other relevant stakeholders?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ The general public?	☐ Yes	☐ No

Describe how information about the scope of services is shared with each of these groups.
How can the survey team verify that the scope of services is reviewed at least annual
How does the program ensure that the scope of services is updated as necessary?
How do you determine that the program/services provided are consistent with the defined scope?
Describe the resources provided in the following areas to support the scope of the program/service: Materials.
■ Equipment.

Supplies.		
Space.		
Finances.		
Training.		
Human resources.		
Other (specify).		
ed on the scope of each progra umented:	m/service provided, does	the organization have
Entry criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Transition criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No

•	Exit criteria?	Yes	☐ No	
W	here are these documented?			
_				
W	hat are your program's/service's: Entry criteria?			
	Transition criteria?			
-				
•	Exit criteria?			
	re the criteria closely related to the scope? No, what is missing?	☐ Yes	□ No	
- W	hen a person is not eligible for your servi	ces, do you:		
•	Inform the person as to the reasons?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	In accordance with the choice of the perInform the family/support system as to the reasons?	son:	□ No	
	 Inform the referral source as to the reasons? 	☐ Yes	□ No	
•	Make recommendations for alternative services?	☐ Yes	□ No	

What is your process to inform the person?
What is your process to inform the family/support system?
What is your process to inform referral sources?
How do you ensure that providing information to the family/support system and/or referral source is done in accordance with the choice of the person?
List some examples of alternative services that you have suggested.

on a prac	ccep tice,	how you ensure that your service delivery models and strategies are based ted practice in the field and incorporate current research, evidence-based peer-reviewed scientific and health-related publications, clinical practice es, and/or expert professional consensus.
have		the communication mechanisms regarding the person served that you elemented to facilitate integrated service delivery that:
_	Er	mergent issues.
	_	
_	— O:	ngoing issues.
_	- Co	ontinuity of services, including: Contingency planning.
	-	Future planning.

	 Decisions concerning the person 	served.	
	■ Ensure the exchange of information	regarding the persor	n-centered plan.
7.	How would surveyors see demonstration authority of persons served?	n of knowledge of th	e legal decision-making
	How do you provide information to the related to legal decision-making authori		
3.	Does your program hold funds in any fouse?	orm for the persons s	served for their personal
		☐ Yes	□ No
	If Yes, do you have written procedures the	hat address:	
	How the persons served can access their funds?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Safeguards in place to:		
	 Segregate funds for individual persons served? 	☐ Yes	□ No
	 Ensure that funds are used for the designated purposes? 	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ The provision of information to pers including:	ons served on the st	atus of their funds
	Funds spent?	Yes	□ No

Funds remaining:	☐ Yes	☐ No
At what frequency do you provid was that determined?	le this information to t	he persons served and
 How funds will be returned to the 		
served upon transition/exit from program?	the 🔲 Yes	☐ No
How are the persons served informe personal funds?	ed of the procedures rel	ated to handling of th
If your organization has related enti	ties, where and how is	information on the ty
	ties, where and how is	information on the ty
If your organization has related entitive relationships documented?	ties, where and how is	information on the ty
relationships documented? How and what type of information i		information on the ty
How and what type of information i		information on the ty
relationships documented? How and what type of information i		information on the ty
relationships documented? How and what type of information i		information on the ty
relationships documented? How and what type of information i		information on the ty
How and what type of information i Persons served?		information on the ty
How and what type of information i Persons served?		information on the ty

	Other relevant stakeholders?
	plain how you address unanticipated service modification, reduction, or exits/nsitions precipitated by:
•	Funding issues.
•	Other resource issues.
	we an example of when services modification, reduction, or exit/transition has curred due to funding issues and the outcome of the situation.
_	
_	
	we an example of when services modification, reduction, or exit/transition has curred due to other resource issues and the outcome of the situation.

Does the organization's written agreemen		tion regarding:
■ Entry criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Entry procedures?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Transition criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Transition procedures?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Exit criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Exit procedures?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Scope of services?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Fee schedule?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Responsibility for payment of fees?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Refund policies?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Resources to address program or payer limitations?	☐ Yes	□ No
Explain how the information would be sha	ared if the person	served cannot read.
Where do personnel and others who may go to find out the processes to provide info		an individual
Describe a typical interaction with an indi program.	vidual who is seel	king information abou

■ Fee schedule?		Yes	☐ No
■ Accepted payer sources?		Yes	☐ No
■ Levels of assistance provided?		Yes	☐ No
Describe the different ways that the promight be interested in seeking services f			ucates those who
Are written screenings/assessments con-	ducted:		
■ Prior to the initiation of services?		Yes	☐ No
At a frequency consistent with the needs of persons served?		Yes	□ No
■ In response to changes in care needs	? 🗖	Yes	☐ No
■ In response to changes and preference of the person served?		Yes	☐ No
. Describe how initial and ongoing writte	n screeni	ngs/assessi	nents work
in your program.			
How does the assessment address each of	of the foll	owing area	s:
■ Behavior.			

SECTION 2.A. PROGRAM/SERVICE STRUCTURE

-	Physical.
-	Psychological.
	Recreation and leisure.
	Relationships.
	Social.
	Spiritual.
	Trauma.
	Others, as appropriate to the needs of the person served.

Pr10	or daily routines.		
Pref	Gerences of the person served.		
Cho	pices of the person served.		
Pers	sonal goals of the person served.		
	nethods are used to ensure that th		
ncorpo		an for the person s	erved?
Discuss Are per	rson-centered plans for each persoial and ongoing screenings/	on served based on	ram.
Discuss Are per Initi	rson-centered planning processon-centered planning processon-centered plans for each personal and ongoing screenings/essments?	on served based on	ram.
Discuss Are per Initi asse Obs	rson-centered plans for each persoial and ongoing screenings/	on served based on	ram.

Give some examples that demonstrated how this is accomplished.	
For CCRCs, discuss the person-centered planning process in your various levels of care:	
■ Independent/residential living.	
 Assisted living. 	
■ Nursing care.	
■ Others, as appropriate.	
When a person served expresses specific preferences, what do you do to ensure that they are addressed in the person-centered plan?	
How does the person-centered plan address: ■ Identified service needs?	

Necessary interventions, approaches, supports?
Types of services to be provided?
Intensity of services to be provided?
Frequency of services to be provided?
Goals of the person served?
Persons responsible for facilitating each goal?
Integration of available resources?
The choices and behaviors of the person served that pose a risk to health or safety

•	Transition/exit plans, as appropriate?
•	Identification of the preference of the person served for involvement of members of their family/support system?
•	Changing lifespan issues of the person served?
	ow is the person-centered plan monitored toward accomplishment of als identified?
_	
	ow is the person-centered plan shared in an understandable manner with: Persons served?
•	Other persons identified by the person served?
•	Appropriate personnel?

	hen offering assistance with activities of de program:	aily living to pe	ersons served, hov	w does
•	Promote maximum levels of independen	ce?		
•	Support safety?			
•	Support dignity and self-worth?			
.7. De ■	escribe how the service delivery team is de The screening/assessment process.	etermined by:		
•	The person-centered planning process.			
•	Goals of the person served.			
•	Strategies utilized to achieve the goals.			
Do	oes the interdisciplinary team include: The person served?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	Members of the family/support system of the person served?	☐ Yes	□ No	

	 Personnel with appropriate competence to evaluate the person served and 	ies					
	facilitate achievement of their goals?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
	■ Other stakeholders, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
18.	Describe the process your program uses to collaborate with each person served regard						
	How do persons served and their families/personnel are?	support systems l	know who the				
	Do the personnel have the authority to coordinate the provision of services?						
	How are personnel knowledgeable about preferences, choices, and goals of persons served?						
	What are the ways that the personnel inter Persons served?	act with:					
	■ Family/support systems?						

How do personnel provide appropriate orientation to:		
■ Persons served?		
■ Family/support systems?		
How do personnel communicate with both external and internal sources?		
How do personnel integrate available financial information into decision making about provision of services?		
Describe the ways in which personnel facilitate involvement of the person served throughout the service delivery process.		
Describe how personnel ensure that transition/agreement termination arrangements are completed.		
How are they communicated?		

How do you facilitate recommendations whe	п арргорпасе:	
9. Do the responsibilities of the interdisciplinar	ry team include	the following:
Reviewing relevant reports to facilitate initial and ongoing screenings/ assessments?	☐ Yes	□ No
Conducting initial and ongoing screenings/assessments?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Assisting persons served to set personal goals?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Identifying resources?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Integrating information on resources into program planning?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Establishing the person-centered plan?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Integrating information on resources into program implementation?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Implementing the person-centered plan?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Providing education and training?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Modifying the person-centered plan?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Ensuring that team members change based on the needs of the person served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Partnering with the person served to achieve that person's goals?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Establishing the transition plan?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Establishing the agreement termination plan?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Transitioning the persons served to other levels of care and/or other services/programs, as needed?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Referring the persons served to other services/programs, as needed?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Communicating with relevant stakeholders?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Participating in performance improvement?	☐ Yes	□ No

Describe the process for the interdisciplinary team on all shifts and including the person served to facilitate an integrated approach to service delivery.
Give examples of how the team members collaborate.
How and when does communication regarding the status of the person served take place?
What is your system for notifying various parties about transition or exit?
How do you ensure that you are providing sufficient notice to all parties?
Describe the communication to relevant stakeholders that occurs to facilitate continuity of services at the time of transition or exit.
Does this communication include:
■ Advance directives? □ Yes □ No

	Identifying the team members to particular frequency.	rticipate.	
•	Identifying the team members to par	ticipate.	
•	Documentation process.		
	escribe the process your program uses stems, including: Arranging the discussions.	regarding discussion	ons with family/support
_			
To	which stakeholders is information co	ommunicated and h	ow is this accomplished?
	Personal preferences?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Healthcare information? Medications?	☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□ No □ No
	Family system support?	☐ Yes	□ No
		☐ Yes	□ No
•	Behavioral interventions?		

tl	he pe he se	erso	some examples that demonstrate how, in accordance with the choice of on served, the program partners with the family/support system throughout ce delivery process in each of the following areas: ing consideration of the family's/support system's:
-	-	-	bility and willingness to support and participate in the person-centered plan.
		_	
	-	Co	omposition.
	-	Int	terpersonal dynamics.
		_	
	-	Di -	fferent methods of: Engagement.
		-	Communication.
		-	Coping.
		-	Problem solving.

	- Other, as appropriate.
_	Geographic proximity to the person served.
-	Preferred method of communication.
_	Preferred timing of communication.
Fir	nancial, social, or cultural factors that might influence the person-centered plan
We	ell-being of the family/support system.
scr	ibe how your safety and security measures are consistent with:
	havioral needs of the persons served.

•	Cognitive needs of the persons served.						
				_			
•	Physical needs of the persons served.						
				_			
	escribe how your safety and security mea least annually.	sures are addres	sed in personnel training				
				_			
_				_			
Do	o the safety and security measures address		□ No				
_	Chemical use, abuse, or dependency?	☐ Yes	□ No				
-	Elopement risks?	☐ Yes	□ No				
•	Equipment safety?	☐ Yes	□ No				
	Late pick up or no pick up?	☐ Yes	□ No				
	Mental health issues?	☐ Yes	□ No				
	Physical hazards?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
-	Physically aggressive behaviors?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
-	Self-injurious behaviors?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
-	Sexually-inappropriate behaviors?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
•	Suicidal ideation?	☐ Yes	□ No				
•	Suspected neglect?	☐ Yes	□ No				
•	Suspected abuse?	☐ Yes	□ No				
	escribe how your safety and security mea of the environment.	sures promote s	ocialization and interactio)1			
_				_			
_				_			

7	When behaviors occur, how do you observe and record the behavioral event?			
	Explain how you strive to understand the behavioral event from the perspective of the person served, personnel, as a communication on the part of persons served.			
	Describe your analysis process when behavioral events occur and how this inform your interventions.			
	Describe how you determine appropriate approaches and treatment.			
	Describe have you encoure the sefety of nersons served nersonnel and others			
	Describe how you ensure the safety of persons served, personnel, and others.			

Γ	Pescribe how personnel:								
•	■ Implement appropriate interventions.								
•	Assess the results.								
•	Share information learned with others.								
	For each program seeking accreditation, is there a policy in place regarding the use of chemical and physical restraints?								
		☐ Yes	☐ No						
Γ	Oo the policies address whether and under	what circumstar	nces:						
-	Chemical restraints will be used?	☐ Yes	☐ No						
•	Physical restraints will be used?	☐ Yes	☐ No						
V	Where are these policies documented?								
_									
H	Now do you ensure that these policies are o	consistently impl	emented?						
_									
28. D	o you have written procedures regarding	the use of chemi	cal or physical restraints?						
		☐ Yes	☐ No						
Γ	Oo these written procedures address:								
-	Prevention of unsafe behaviors?	☐ Yes	☐ No						
•	Alternative interventions used in an effort to avoid the use of chemical or								
	physical restraints?	☐ Yes	☐ No						

		ow do you make sure your procedures cont vs and regulations?	inue	e to comply with	all a	applicable			
•			inue	e to comply with :	all a	applicable			
			inue	e to comply with	all a	applicable			
	_								
	_								
•									
29.	De	Describe your procedures regarding medications.							
	_								
	_		_		_				
		ow will you demonstrate or verify for the sunsistently implemented?	ırve	y team that these	pro	ocedures are			
		Documentation in the records of the persons served?		Yes		No			
	•	Reviews for discontinuation?		Yes		No			
	•	Strategies for discontinuation?		Yes		No			
	•	Disclosure when used?		Yes		No			
	•	Time-limited use?		Yes		No			
	•	Who is responsible for authorizing the use of chemical or physical restraints?		Yes		No			
	•	The use of chemical or physical restraints only temporarily in an emergency to protect the person served or others from injury or serious harm?		Yes		No			
		only after nonpharmacological approaches have been exhausted?		Yes		No			

Describe the training on medications provided to personnel in your program.							
Does the training include all areas identified in the standard?	☐ Yes	□ No					
Do you provide this education/trainir							
■ Upon hire?	☐ Yes	☐ No					
■ Annually?	☐ Yes	☐ No					
How does it address any legal requirements surrounding advance directives and resuscitation orders?							
How do persons served find out about your policy on resuscitation, including their right to refuse resuscitation?							

	persons served and caregivers?
	do you ensure that persons served understand the procedures concerning ace directives?
	do you identify what assistive technology, electronic aids, and other equipme sed by the persons served?
enviro perso	person served uses assistive technology, electronic aids to daily living, onmental controls, equipment, environmental modifications, and/or nal emergency response systems, how do you, on an ongoing basis: etermine that the technology and/or equipment: Functions properly?
enviro perso	onmental controls, equipment, environmental modifications, and/or nal emergency response systems, how do you, on an ongoing basis: etermine that the technology and/or equipment:
enviro perso	onmental controls, equipment, environmental modifications, and/or nal emergency response systems, how do you, on an ongoing basis: etermine that the technology and/or equipment:
enviro perso	conmental controls, equipment, environmental modifications, and/or nal emergency response systems, how do you, on an ongoing basis: etermine that the technology and/or equipment: Functions properly?

	■ Notify the appropriate designee, as needed?
	Give some examples of staff identifying a problem with equipment and how it was resolved.
	Give some examples of how you have incorporated the technology and/or equipment into service delivery, in accordance with the person-centered plan for persons served
33.	How do you ensure that there is equipment available to meet the individual needs of the persons served?
	Describe how service delivery is facilitated at the physical plant.

	here is the program's written philosophy of health and well-being for the rsons served documented?
_	
	ow is the philosophy implemented to address: Function?
•	Quality of life?
•	Aging in place?
Ho	ow does the philosophy promote healthy aging and well-being?
	ow is the philosophy shared with persons served, families/support systems, d personnel?
_	

How is input from families/support systems sought and considered in the activities offered? What are some examples of: Structured activities available? Unstructured activities available? How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served? Align with their cognitive abilities?		Describe how well-being is promoted through activities that are based on input from the persons served.				
What are some examples of: Structured activities available? Unstructured activities available? How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?						
What are some examples of: Structured activities available? Unstructured activities available? How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?	_					
Structured activities available? Unstructured activities available? How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?						
Structured activities available? Unstructured activities available? How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?	_					
Unstructured activities available? How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?		•				
How do the activities promote healthy behavior? How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?		Structured activities available?				
How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?	•	Unstructured activities available?				
How do you ensure that the activities: Meet the interests of the persons served?						
Meet the interests of the persons served?	F	How do the activities promote healthy behavior?				
Meet the interests of the persons served?	_					
• Align with their cognitive abilities?		•				
Align with their cognitive abilities?						
	-	Align with their cognitive abilities?				

Align with their communication abilities?
Reflect their choices?
Promote their personal growth and enhance self-image?
Improve or maintain their functional levels?
Allow for social interaction?
Allow for autonomy?
Include opportunities for community integration?
nere would the surveyors find information about activities for the person served

•	hat are the ways that information about scheduled activities is made available to: Persons served? ———————————————————————————————————
•	Families/support systems?
	these individuals are not able to read, what are other ways that this information made available to them?
_	
	escribe how the program assesses the learning needs and preferences of the
рс —	rsons served.
— —	rsons served.
— —	ow does this information guide access to: Information of interest?
— —	ow does this information guide access to:
— —	ow does this information guide access to:
——————————————————————————————————————	ow does this information guide access to: Information of interest?
——————————————————————————————————————	ow does this information guide access to: Information of interest?

Describe how the program arranges for formal and informal education opportunities.							
38.	Is Wi-Fi available to persons served at the program?						
			Yes		l No		
	Is other technology available that promotes engagement or enhance quality of life?		Yes		〕 No		
	If Yes, what resources are available for the use	e of	technolo	gy?			
39.	If your program provides dining services, ho and use this information to improve dining s			k input fro	m persons serve		
	How do you promote access to nutritious me agreements of persons served?	eals	in accord	ance with	the written		
	Describe how your program promotes access	s to	snacks.				

			e capacity to prepar eafe manner that ac						
Describe	Describe how your program considers dietary requests.								
		ation about iter							
menu se	rved by the p	ntion about iter program provid			□ No				
menu se requeste	rved by the p d?	orogram provid	led when						
menu se requeste	rved by the p d?	orogram provid	led when Yes Is who require resp	iratory ma	nagement?				
menu ser requested Does the	rved by the pd? e program se	rogram provid	led when		nagement?				
menu ser requeste Does the If <i>Yes</i> , wl	rved by the pd? e program se	rogram provid	ed when Yes s who require resp Yes		nagement?				
menu ser requeste Does the If <i>Yes</i> , wl	rved by the pd? e program se	rogram provid	ed when Yes s who require resp Yes		nagement?				

Do equipment and supplies available include				
■ Cough assistance devices?		Yes		No
■ Suctioning equipment?		Yes		No
■ CPAP/BIPAP?		Yes		No
■ Oxygen?		Yes		No
If you need additional or different equipment	an	d supplies, how a	re tl	nese obtained?
How are personnel trained to use the equipm	ent	and supplies avai	labl	le?
Who is responsible for proper maintenance of	f eq	uipment and sup	plie	es?
Is there a pulmonologist available?		Yes		No
■ If No, does the program provide a referral to a pulmonologist?		Yes		No
Are respiratory services available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week?		Yes		No
■ If No, does the program provide a referral to respiratory services available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week?	-	Yes		No
Describe the training about respiratory mana person served and the family/support system		nent that is provid	ded	to the
Explain how the needs of persons who require in your organization's emergency plans.	e res	spiratory manage	mei	nt are considered

Are portable ventilators available?	Yes	☐ No
■ Explain how there is ongoing assessmen	t of the need for	r ventilatory support.
■ How is ventilator weaning addressed?		
In end-of-life situations, how are opportunion offered?	ities to express g	grief and remembrance
Identify records that have the items listed b to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random	s listed, you have ly select open re	e examples for the surve ecords for review during
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be p and should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the so programs. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes re	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba	e examples for the surve ecords for review during e by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings.
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be p and should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the so programs. Additional records may be select	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba	e examples for the surve ecords for review during e by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings.
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be p and should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the so programs. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview.	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba	e examples for the surve ecords for review during e by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be pand should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the seprograms. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview. Do the identified records include:	s listed, you have ly select open re- bulled in advance s seeking accred- cope and size of ted as needed bate ecords of person	e examples for the surve ecords for review during e by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and ased on review findings as served that the survey
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be pand should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the seprograms. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview. Do the identified records include: Identification data?	s listed, you have ly select open repulled in advance seeking accreditions and size of ted as needed baccords of person	e examples for the surve ecords for review during e by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and ased on review findings as served that the surve
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be pand should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the seprograms. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview. Do the identified records include: Identification data? Advance directives?	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba ecords of person Yes Yes	e examples for the surve ecords for review during the by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings as served that the survey No No No
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be pand should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the seprograms. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview. Do the identified records include: Identification data? Advance directives? Emergency contact information?	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba ecords of person Yes Yes	e examples for the surve ecords for review during the by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings as served that the survey No No No
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be pand should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the seprograms. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview. Do the identified records include: Identification data? Advance directives? Emergency contact information? Substitute decision maker who has been including:	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba ecords of person Yes Yes Yes appointed for t	e examples for the surve ecords for review during the by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings as served that the survey No No No No
to your program and you have done what is team. Be prepared for surveyors to random the on-site survey. Closed records may be pand should represent all programs and sites of records for review will be based on the seprograms. Additional records may be select Ensure that the sample selection includes reteam plans to interview. Do the identified records include: Identification data? Advance directives? Emergency contact information? Substitute decision maker who has been including: Name?	s listed, you have ly select open re pulled in advance seeking accred cope and size of ted as needed ba ecords of person Yes Yes Yes appointed for t	e examples for the surve ecords for review during the by the organization itation. The sample size the organization and used on review findings as served that the survey No

	Healthcare providers involved in the carName?	re of the person s	erved, including: No	
	- Contact Information?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	Medical Information?	☐ Yes	□ No	
		☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Reports of initial assessments?			
	■ Reports of ongoing assessments?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Reports from referral sources?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Reports of service referrals by the program?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Reports from outside consultants?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ The service plan of the person served?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Clinical entries related to the services received, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Release forms?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Discharge/transition summaries, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	□ No	
43.	Describe how you work with local commun	nity resources on	emergency preparednes	ss.
				_
	Describe how the unique needs of the person community resources for emergency preparategarding power restoration, considerations or locality, transportation issues that might availability, recovery procedures to get the of the safety of individuals, and considerations	redness at your less in the case of evarise if an evacuorganization run	ocation, including issues vacuation of your proper ation occurs, shelter ning safely and ensure	8

	Describe how you work with leaders in your local community on emergency preparedness of public health concerns.
44.	Name the individual(s) who have the responsibility and authority to manage key components of the program.
	What skills and competencies have been identified as required to perform as a program manager?
45.	What is your program's approach to ensuring that personnel are consistently assigned to the persons served to meet their needs?
	List some examples of how this is accomplished.
46.	Describe the education that is provided to personnel and volunteers on the following: • Indications that the status of the person served has changed.

	ow to respond to information about persons served that may be reported be her sources.
Н	ow to protect the privacy of the persons served.
Н	ow to protect the dignity of the persons served.
He	ow to, on an going basis: Observe for changes in persons served.
_	Communicate observed or reported changes.
ntii	will you demonstrate or verify for the survey team that leadership fosters a nuous learning environment for personnel that: ecognizes and respects individual:
т.	cognizes and respects individual.
	Learning styles?

Needs?
Strengths?
ovides and evaluates:
Teaching?
Coaching?
Modeling?
Supervision?
Feedback?
easures the effectiveness of the techniques used in the learning environment ainst a performance target?

	•	Supports the implementation of innovative ideas and practices?
48.	De	scribe how your program conducts outreach to expand your future workforce.
	_	
	_	
	Wł	nat opportunities for career development are provided to personnel?
		nat mechanisms can personnel use for communication and problem-solving the colleagues?
	_	
	Lis	t the mechanisms used.
	_	
49.	Wł	nat are the ways that the program provides education regarding end-of-life choices?
	_	

Describe some situations in which the program has honored a person's choices concerning end-of-life.
What are some examples of the program having initiated related services in end-of-life situations?
Explain how the program offers expression of final wishes to persons served and families/support systems.
What opportunities exist in the program for expression of grief and loss at end of life?

B. Residential Communities

	Dining.
]	Healthcare.
-	Housekeeping.
1	Maintenance.
	Security.
-	Social interaction.
_	Transportation.
(Other services.

As you consider changing resources to addre you are informally beginning to offer more for				
Do you have the resources necessary to address those needs?		Yes		No
Are there changes in resources to address those needs?		Yes		No
Do any of these informal service offerings need to be more formalized because they are sought after by persons served or because they are resource intensive to the program?		Yes		No
Discuss how these issues factor into your ser	vice	delivery plannir	ıg.	
Describe the procedures your personnel folloor assisting with arrangements for services.	ow ro	egarding providi	ng, a	nrranging,
Do these policies address:				
Do these policies address: Health-related services?		Yes		No
÷		Yes Yes		No No
■ Health-related services?				
Health-related services?Rehabilitation services?	<u> </u>	Yes	<u> </u>	No
Health-related services?Rehabilitation services?Social services?	_ _	Yes Yes	_ 	No No
 Health-related services? Rehabilitation services? Social services? Housekeeping services? 		Yes Yes Yes		No No No

2.

What are some services available to your organization's own services or throug		
Do available services include:		
Health-related services?	Yes	☐ No
■ Rehabilitation services?	Yes	☐ No
Social services?	Yes	☐ No
Housekeeping services?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Laundry services?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Security services?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Transportation services?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Explain how you determine whether a cor rehabilitation services.	a person served has a 1	need for any health-rel
If there is a need for health-related or served access those services?	rehabilitation services	s, how does the person

If a pe	erson served needs social services, how would these be provided or arranged for
	is the process for providing or arranging for: ousekeeping services?
■ La	undry services?
■ Sec	curity services?
 T ra	ansportation services?
■ Ad	in how the program provides or arranges for physician input regarding: lequacy of individual health services where in-depth medical expertise ay be useful.
■ Tra	ansition decisions to different levels of care.

4.

P	olicies and procedures that address medication management/assistance.
4	ctions to take in case of an emergency.
4	dministration/assistance.
_	
_	
J	ispensing.
_	
_	
	isposal.
	isposui.
D	ocumentation.
Ε	rrors.
_	
ľ	nplications for management of multiple medications.

	e there services for which persons served might contract with an organization their own to receive services? □ Yes □ No
Ю	w does the pharmacist conduct medication regimen reviews for the persons served
l	Storage.
I	Side effects.
l	Procedures for handling controlled substances.
l	Obtaining medication.
l	Indications and contraindications.
	Implications of abrupt discontinuation.

6.

	What information do you provide to persons nd to reduce risk?	ser	ved to nei	p tnem wit	n this process
	Vho can surveyors speak with in your organ	izati	ion regarc	ling the typ	oe of information
у -	ou discuss or share with persons served?				
a	Where can surveyors find your policies regar person served might arrange on their own sransportation, or other services?				
S	Does your organization require persons erved to do any sort of background hecks of service providers?	_	Yes		No
C	Oo persons served need to inform your organization about services that they rrange on their own?		Yes	_	No
A	Are pets allowed in your program?		Yes		No
Ι	f Yes:				
•	Do you require a fee for persons served to have a pet?		Yes		No
	Do your policies address what should occur when a person served can no longer care for the pet?		Yes	۰	No
	Oo your policies address what onstitutes a service animal?		Yes		No
ŀ	Do you have any policies regarding now service animals may be involved n your organization?		Yes	۰	No
t	Do your policies address any responsibilities hat persons served have regarding leanliness or maintenance of their ndividual residences?		Yes		No

	Do your policies discuss the way in which your organization will maintain individual residences?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Do your policies address whether smoking is permitted for persons served, personnel, and others?	☐ Yes	□ No
	If smoking is permitted, are there designated areas for smoking?	☐ Yes	□ No
	What are your policies regarding guests of	or visitors to the org	ganization?
8.	Do you:		
	■ Provide transportation?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	■ Arrange for transportation?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Refer persons served to resources for transportation?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Contract for transportation?	☐ Yes	□ No
	If you answered <i>No</i> to all of the above, ple transportation.	ease explain how po	ersons served access
	What is done to ensure that all persons seare able to participate in appointments, coby the program, recreation and leisure op	ommunity events, a	and outings sponsored
9.	Where can surveyors find your policies a the opportunity for persons served to rec		

$th\epsilon$	hat examples does the program have in which persons served have exercised eir choice in:
•	Having a private or semiprivate living unit?
•	Having a roommate?
. W] ■	hat examples can persons served give to demonstrate: They have choice in bringing personal possessions?
•	Their voice regarding unit décor?
•	Accessibility of the unit?
•	How the unit supports any healthcare needs?
•	Personal security is maintained?

mergency call or monitoring system.
ncy backup when it is needed?
ity approaches and/or systems that are used well as individual living units.
e maintenance approach.
cleanliness of the physical plant?

escribe meetings with persons served to discuss issues concerning their living vironment.
ho is involved in these meetings?
escribe how your program plans for sustained emergency conditions g., a pandemic or the aftermath of a disaster such as a fire or hurricane).
_

Community resources.		
External stakeholders.		
How does the program address:		
Contingency planning for potential work	xforce shortage	s?
 Expedited onboarding of new personnel, What topics would be covered as part 	_	ed orientation?
- How and when the remaining topics	would be addro	essed?
Does the program have a policy regarding essential caregivers?	☐ Yes	□ No
If essential caregivers are allowed:		
 Does the program have written procedures regarding the scope of their involvement with persons served? 	☐ Yes	□ No
 Describe who may fulfill the role of an est 		

SECTION 2.B. RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITIES

•	What type(s) of activities/tasks are included in the scope of an essential caregiver?
	plain how the program would procure the supplies necessary to support and sustain ongoing operations.
cor	nat mechanisms does the program have in place to ensure timely and transparent mmunication with: Persons served?
•	Families/support systems?
-	The workforce?
-	Other stakeholders?

Describe how the program would address the unique communication needs of various stakeholders.
Describe your program's process for ethical decision-making.
■ Give an example of when this process has been implemented.

C. Care Process for Specific Diagnostic Categories

a	at are consistent with their abilities, describe how your program:
	Assesses the ability of the persons served with dementia to make decisions.
	Minimizes barriers to decision making by the persons served with dementia
	Communicates with the persons served with dementia regarding the immed consequences associated with choices and behaviors that pose a potential rist to their health or safety.
	Facilitates appropriate support for decision making by the persons served with dementia.
	Documents significant discussions and decisions made by the persons serve with dementia in their records.

2.	Does your program's ongoing screening/about the person's:	assessment process	s include information	
	■ Life history?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Important memories?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Favorite stories?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Daily routines?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Comfort/reminiscence objects?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ People of importance?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Explain how this is accomplished.			
	■ The persons served?			
	■ Families/support systems?			
	Does the education provided or arranged in accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including:	for address each o	f the following,	
	Signs and symptoms?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	- Progression?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Types of dementia?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Coexisting conditions?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	- Lived experience of dementia?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Maintaining relationships?	Yes	☐ No	

Skills training, including:		
- Activities?	☐ Yes	☐ No
 Therapeutic approach to behavior? 	☐ Yes	☐ No
 Communication skills, including con 	nmunication with	1:
- Persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Service providers?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Caregiver self-care?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Coping with changes?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Driving?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Falls?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Incontinence?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Loss and grief?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Legal issues?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Mobility?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Palliative care?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Planning for the future?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Risk of elopement?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Sexuality?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Skin integrity?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Community resources?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Payer sources?	☐ Yes	☐ No
How do you identify the specific educations	al needs of each p	erson served?
,	1	
How do you identify the specific educations	al needs of the fan	nily/support system
of each person served?		

	ow do you ensure that the education provided to the family/support system of ch person served addresses its needs?
	ow do you ensure that program personnel implement a positive, therapeutic proach to behavior?
_	
_	
Id	entify some examples that demonstrate how this is accomplished.
_	
_	
pl	escribe how your program, as appropriate, incorporates into the person-centere
	A palliative approach to care.

Does your program utilize any volunteers who interact with persons served with dementia?				
		☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Yes, do these volunteers receive document at addresses:	ed, competenc	ry-based training	
•	Communication?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	Dementia?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	Post-incident debriefing opportunities?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
•	Therapeutic approach to behavior?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
_				
	oes your organization provide documented	d competency-	based training for	
		d competency-	based training for	
	rsonnel at:		-	

Does the training include, as appropriate t	o the roles of the	personnel being trained:
■ Dementia, including:		
Signs and symptoms?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Progression?	Yes	☐ No
Types of dementia?	Yes	☐ No
Coexisting conditions?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Lived experience of dementia?	Yes	☐ No
■ Delirium?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Depression?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Suicide risk assessment and prevention strategies?	☐ Yes	□ No
• Identifying the personal preferences of the persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Loss and grief?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Communication?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Therapeutic approach to behavior?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Observation skills?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Sexuality?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Skin integrity?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Meaningful engagement of persons served on an ongoing basis?	☐ Yes	□ No
Therapeutic approach to activity development and implementation?	☐ Yes	□ No
Gathering information about the personLife history?	on served in the fo	ollowing areas: No
- Important memories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Favorite stories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Daily routines?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Comfort/reminiscence objects?	☐ Yes	☐ No
People of importance?	☐ Yes	☐ No

SECTION 2.C. CARE PROCESS FOR SPECIFIC DIAGNOSTIC CATEGORIES

How do you determine what training is appropriate for specific program personnel?	
	_

D. Skin Integrity and Wound Care Standards

Yes Yes Yes Yes	□ No □ No
☐ Yes	
	☐ No
☐ Yes	
	☐ No
☐ Yes	□ No
consister	ntly implemented?
	□ No
u ies	u No
☐ Yes	□ No
	eerson ser Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

de	then skin integrity risks are identified through the assessment of the person servescribe how the interdisciplinary team addresses identified needs that are withing escope of the program, including:
	Interventions to prevent or reduce the risk of a wound developing.
	Standards of practice.
	Nutritional needs.
	Equipment.
	Supplies.
	Education needs of:

- The family/support system.		
- Personnel.		
Describe the process for referral to an appskin integrity risks are identified that are	-	=
 Implement written protocols that address When the wound care needed is within Documented initial and ongoing a Location? 	n the scope of the	
- Description of base?	☐ Yes	□ No
- Measurement?	☐ Yes	□ No
- Exudates?	☐ Yes	□ No
- Progression?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Causes?	☐ Yes	☐ No
 Interventions to reduce and/or eliminate the wound? 	☐ Yes	□ No
Standards of practice?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Nutritional needs?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Equipment?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Supplies?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Education needs of:	□ V	□ Na
- The person served? The family/support system?	☐ Yes	□ No
The family/support system?Personnel?	☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□ No □ No

A plan for follow-up care?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
■ When the wound care needed is outside of the scope of the program, referrals to or coordination with appropriate wound care specialists?		□ No	
Identify some examples of when the team at the program and when the persons served v			
Explain how the protocols were established			
Describe the resources identified to facilitat	e wound care a	nd how they are utilize	ed.
Give some examples of how the interdiscipl to optimize outcomes for the persons served. Exchange of information on factors facil management.	d, including:		
management.			

Exchange of information on bar	riers to skin integrity an	d wound management.
Education of other healthcare pr	oviders.	
Collaboration with other health	care providers on the tin	ning of interventions.
Arrangement of follow-up with transition from the program to f skin integrity and wound issues.	facilitate ongoing assessi	
personnel who provide services eive documented, competency-b		and wound management
Orientation?	Yes	□ No
Regular intervals?	Yes	☐ No
es the training include:		
Assessment protocols for skin in and wound management?	itegrity Yes	□ No

professional consensus?Education techniques to facilitate	☐ Yes	I No
 Education techniques to facilitate 		☐ No
behavior change in persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
Explain how this training is provided and d	ocumented.	
Based on the program's definition of what conduct a written analysis that addresses: Wounds present at admission to the program that improved during the program?	constitutes a wou	and, does the program
■ Wounds present at admission to		7
the program that worsened during the program?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	□ Yes	□ No
the program? New wounds that developed during		

V	v is this information gathered and who collects it?
	lain how this information is used to conduct a written analysis that addresses: Cargets.
_	
_	
7	Trends.
_	
I	Actions for improvement.
_	
I	Results of performance improvement plans.
1	Necessary education and training of: Persons served.

SECTION 2.D. SKIN INTEGRITY AND WOUND CARE STANDARDS

-	Families/support systems.
_	Personnel.
How a	are performance targets determined?

E. Care Process for Personal Supports Services

Describe a typical interaction with an in	ndividual who is seel	king information abo		
How does the program learn about the and their families/support systems rega		-		
Identify documents/materials that are t	ypically provided to	individuals about the		
Do you provide:				
■ Fee schedule?	☐ Yes	☐ No		
	☐ Yes	☐ No		
Accepted payer sources?	- · ·	☐ No		
Accepted payer sources?Levels of assistance provided?	☐ Yes			

•	At a frequency consistent with the needs of persons served.
•	In response to changes in care needs.
-	In response to changes in preferences of the person served.
	t some examples of how the information gathered is used for effective service livery for the person served.
_	
	hen offering assistance with activities of daily living to persons served, how does a program promote: Independence?
-	Safety?
-	Dignity and self-worth?

	hat is the process for notifying various parties about transition or exit from the ogram?
Ho	ow does the process ensure that there is sufficient notice to all parties?
	escribe the communication that occurs to facilitate continuity of services at the ne of transition or exit.
	the of transition of exit.
То	which stakeholders is information communicated and how is this accomplished?
De	escribe how your safety and security measures are consistent with: Behavioral needs of the persons served.
•	Cognitive needs of the persons served.
•	Physical needs of the persons served.

Describe how your safety and security measures promote socialization and interaction with the environment.
Describe how your safety and security measures are addressed in personnel traini at least annually.
What kinds of behaviors does your program encounter?
When behaviors occur, how do you observe and record the behavioral event?
Explain how you strive to understand the behavioral event from the perspective of the person served, personnel, and as a communication on the part of persons served.
Describe your analysis process when behavioral events occur and how this inform your interventions.

Describe how you determine appropriate approaches and treatment.		
Describe how you ensure the safety of person	ns served, pers	onnel, and others.
Describe how personnel:		
■ Implement appropriate interventions.		
■ Assess the results.		
■ Share information learned with others.		
Does the organization have a policy that clea it has any role in medications for persons ser		whether or not
	☐ Yes	☐ No
How do you ensure that this policy is consist by personnel, persons served, and other stake		ented and followed

	Yes	☐ No				
How does the program ensure that these procedures are consistently implemented?						
How do you ensure that the procedures renall applicable laws and regulations?	How do you ensure that the procedures remain current and continue to comply well applicable laws and regulations?					
Do your written procedures include:						
Medication storage?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
Medication administration?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
■ Timing of administration?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
■ Location of administration?	☐ Yes	□ No				
■ Self-administration?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
■ Medication management/assistance?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
■ Medication reconciliation?	☐ Yes	□ No				
■ Medication disposal?	☐ Yes	□ No				
Over-the-counter:						
- Medications?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
- Supplements?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
- Vitamins?	☐ Yes	☐ No				
Where can surveyors find the written proce	edures?					

Does the training include:		
Written procedures that address medications?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Actions to take in case of an emergency?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Administration/assistance?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Medication reconciliation?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Dispensing?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Disposal?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Documentation?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Errors?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Implications of abrupt discontinuation?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Implications for management of multiple medications?	☐ Yes	□ No
• Indications and contraindications?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Obtaining medication?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Written procedures for handling controlled substances?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Side effects?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Storage?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Explain how the training addresses compliant regulations pertaining to medications and co		

	Hov	w will you demonstrate or verify this for the survey team?			
1.	How do you identify what assistive technology, electronic aids, and other equipment are used by the persons served?				
	con	ersons served use assistive technology, electronic aids to daily living, environmental trols, equipment, environmental modifications, and/or personal emergency ponse systems, how does the program, on an ongoing basis:			
	_	Determine that the technology and/or equipment: - Functions properly?			
		- Achieves the intended purpose?			
	■]	Notify the appropriate designee, as needed?			
		e some examples of personnel identifying a problem with technology or equipment how it was resolved.			

	oes the program keep records for each pe		t include, as applicable,
	e following information and documental Identification data?	tion: Yes	☐ No
•	Advance directives?	☐ Yes	☐ No
•	Emergency contact information?	☐ Yes	☐ No
•	Substitute decision maker who has been including:	n appointed for t	he person served,
	- Name?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Contact information?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	- Verification of the appointment?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Medication Information?	☐ Yes	☐ No
•	Healthcare providers involved in the ca - Name?	re of the person Yes	served, including:
	Contact Information?	☐ Yes	☐ No
•	Medical Information?	☐ Yes	☐ No
•	Release forms?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Other information required by the program?	☐ Yes	□ No
	entify the individual(s) who has the resp by components of the program.	onsibility and au	nthority to manage

4.	Describe how you consider the individual preferences of those served when selecting direct care personnel.
	How do you address the input of persons served on an ongoing basis?
	How will you demonstrate evidence of these practices to the survey team?
5.	What is your program's approach to ensuring that personnel are consistently assigned to the persons served to meet their needs?
	List some examples of how this is accomplished.
6.	 Describe the education that is provided to personnel and volunteers on the following: Indications that the status of the person served has changed.

Но	ow to protect the privacy of the persons served.
Но	ow to protect the dignity of the persons served.
Ho -	ow to, on an going basis: Observe for changes in persons served.
-	Communicate observed or reported changes.
-	Communicate observed or reported changes.
- ow (dica	Communicate observed or reported changes. does your program ensure that personnel are knowledgeable about early sting possible dementia and aging-related decline?

When early signs of possible dementia or aging-related decline are identified, what is your process for making a recommendation to the case manager responsible for the person's healthcare for further evaluation?
If a person served has had a diagnosis confirmed, how do you determine if the scope of your program can support the person to remain and age in place?
If applicable, give some examples of how your person-centered planning process has responded to new identified needs to allow such individuals to remain in the program
If it is determined that scope of your program cannot support these new needs: How is transition planning initiated?
■ How do you ensure that transfer of information occurs to support successful transition?

F. Service Delivery Using Information and Communication Technologies

Describe what services your program provide technologies.	les via ir	nformation and comm	unication
Do you have written procedures that address	ç·		
■ Consent of the person served?	□ Ye	s 🖵 No	
Audio recording, video recording, and photographing the person served?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
Decision making about when to use inforversus in-person services:	rmation	and communication	echnology
At the beginning of services?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
- Throughout the course of services?	☐ Ye	s 🚨 No	
Do you have written procedures to confine equipment is available and functions:	rm that	all necessary technolo	gy and/or
Prior to the start of service delivery?	☐ Ye	s 🚨 No	
 As needed throughout services? 	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
- At the location of the:			
- Person served?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
- Provider?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
■ To verify at each encounter:			
– The identity of the person served?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
– The identity of the provider?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
 The physical location of the person served? 	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
■ To maintain privacy during the delivery of services?	☐ Ye	s 🖵 No	
■ To respond to technology disruption that impacts the delivery of services?	□ Ye	s 🗆 No.	

_	ow do you ensure that these written procedures are consistently implemented?
W	here are these procedures documented?
	escribe the competency-based training provided to personnel on how to deliver rvices effectively via information and communication technologies, including: Human factors.
•	Crisis response procedures.
•	Assessment of risk factors in the environment of the person served.
•	How to modify treatment techniques/interventions to deliver services virtually.
	escribe the competency-based training provided to personnel on equipment, cluding hardware and software, in the following areas: Features.

•	Setup.
	Use.
	Maintenance.
	Safety considerations.
	Infection control.
	Troubleshooting.
C	ow and where is this training documented?
6	escribe how instruction and training are provided to the persons served, members of a family/support system, and others.
_	
-	

Do the instruction and training on equipme	ent used in service	delivery include:
■ Features?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Setup?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Use?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Maintenance?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Safety considerations?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Infection control?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Troubleshooting?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	☐ Yes	☐ No
Describe the instruction and training provide environment to receive services.	ded on creating an	appropriate
How will you demonstrate or verify this for	the survey team?	
Are persons served provided information or		D. N.
■ How to contact the program?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ The expected timeframe for response?		□ No
How do personnel provide technical assistar the program?	ice with accessing	the services provided by
Does your program have personnel to addre	ess questions relate	d to service delivery?
Does your program have personnel to addre	ess questions relate	d to service delivery?
Does your program have personnel to addre	ess questions relate	d to service delivery?

	the how you ensure that, based on identified need, there is an appropriate ator at the location of the person served.
ve a odif	n example for each of the following areas of how service delivery has been ied based on the needs of the person served:
	eatment techniques/interventions.
Eq	uipment.
Ma	iterials.
	vironment at the location of the person served, including: Accessibility.
	recessionity.
-	Privacy.

	 Usability of equipment. 		
5.	Describe how the following are accomplise Any participants in the session in additional accomplisation in the session in the	-	
	■ The organization provides information	that is relevant to	o the session.
	Give some examples of the information th	at is provided.	
	How will you demonstrate or verify for th in accordance with manufacturers' recom-		t equipment is maintained
7.	Do you have emergency procedures in pla of service delivery via information and co		
		☐ Yes	□ No
	Do these procedures include:		
	Identification of an emergency contact for the person served, including phone number?		□ No
	1141110 01 1	cs	

•	Identification of local emergency resources, including phone numbers?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	The provider becoming familiar with the emergency procedures at the location of the person served, if the procedures exist?	☐ Yes	□ No
	ow do you ensure that these procedures can an emergency?	be implemented in	the event

SECTION 3

Program Specific Standards

A. Adult Day Services

offered by your orga	anization?
☐ Yes	☐ No
for adult day service	es.
☐ Yes	□ No
for the adult day ser	vices program?
rvices available to y	our population?
program have with o	other service providers
	Yes for adult day service Yes for the adult day ser

Where can surveyors find this information documented?
Describe your linkages with other service providers in the continuum.
Does the program calculate and document its unit cost data at least annually as part of the budgeting process?
<u> </u>
☐ Yes ☐ No
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with decision-making.
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with decision-making.
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with decision-making.
How do you use this information to develop comparative analyses that help with decision-making. How are unit cost data shared with relevant stakeholders?

	ntify some examples of how unit cost data are used for strategic business plannin
for	scribe how your program provides, arranges or assists with arrangements services for each family/support system in the following areas:
	Advocacy education.
	Assistive technology.
	Counseling/support services.
ı	Education.
ı	Reasonable accommodations.
	Respite.
	Support.
•	Support.

Alternate housing. Care management services. Community service organizations. Crisis intervention programs. In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	4	Adult protective services.
Care management services. Community service organizations. Crisis intervention programs. In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	-	
Community service organizations. Crisis intervention programs. In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.		Alternate housing.
Community service organizations. Crisis intervention programs. In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	100	
Crisis intervention programs. In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	•	Care management services.
Crisis intervention programs. In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	-	
In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	•	Community service organizations.
In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services. Meal delivery services.	-	
Meal delivery services.	•	Crisis intervention programs.
Meal delivery services.		
]	In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services.
	-	
	,	Meal delivery services.
	les	
Specialized services unique to the population served.	•	Specialized services unique to the population served.

■ Transportation services.		
 Wellness and health promotio 	n.	
■ Other services, as needed.		
How is this done for persons serv	red?	
How is this done for family/suppo	ort systems?	
Does the program provide educate while the person served attends the	he program to:	
Persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
 Families/support systems? Describe the specific education than down the education is delivered 		□ No the topics covered
• Actions to take in case of an en	mergency.	
• Administration/assistance.		

Dispensing.	
1	
Documentation	l.
Errors.	
Identification o	f medication, including why each medication is given.
Implications of	abrupt discontinuation.
Implications for	r management of multiple medications.
1	
Indications and	contraindications.
10-	
Procedures for	handling controlled substances.

■ Side	e effects.						
■ Stor	rage.						
	y a minimum of 20 files of the persons e following emergency information che				•		
■ Adv	vance directives.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Alle	ergies.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Beh	avioral symptoms.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Cog	gnitive status		Present		Absent		N/A
	rent diagnoses/conditions and ory.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Em	ergency contact information.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Equ	ipment and devices.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Fun	actional status.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Hos	spital preferences.		Present		Absent		N/A
	althcare providers involved in care, uding contact information.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Imr	nunization status.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Inst	arance information.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Med	dications.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Mei	ntal health status.		Present		Absent		N/A
	otograph (for identification he person served).		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Pro	sthetics and orthotics information.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Risl	k factors.		Present		Absent		N/A
■ Vici	ion and hearing	П	Present	П	Absent	П	N/A

Where can surveyors find your policies regar a person served might arrange on their own transportation, or other services?		
Does your organization require persons served to do any sort of background checks		
of service providers? Do persons served need to inform your organization about services that they arrange on their own?	☐ Yes	□ No
Are pets allowed in your program?	☐ Yes	□ No
If Yes:	— 163	– 110
Do you require a fee for persons served to have a pet?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do your policies address what should occur when a person served can no longer care for the pet?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do your policies address what constitutes a service animal?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do you have any policies regarding how service animals may be involved in your organization?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do your policies address any responsibilities that persons served have regarding cleanliness or maintenance of their individual residences?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do your policies discuss the way in which your organization will maintain individual residences?	☐ Yes	□ No
Do your policies address whether smoking is permitted for persons served, personnel, and others?	☐ Yes	□ No
If smoking is permitted, are there designated areas for smoking?	☐ Yes	□ No

What are your policies regarding guests or visitors to the organization?	

B. Assisted Living

	here can surveyors find documentation regarding the characteristics of the rsons that can be served in the program?
	here would surveyors specifically find information regarding: The ages that are served?
	Any limitations in activities of daily living that can be served in the program?
•	Behavioral status of individuals that can be served?
	Cultural needs that can be served by the program?
	Medical conditions that can be addressed?
	Any participation restrictions that can be helped or supported by the program?
•	Psychological status of individuals that can be served in the program?

Τ	he person served.
_	
Γ	reating physicians.
F.	Iealthcare professionals such as therapists, nutritionists, or others.
V	Members of the family/support system, as appropriate.
	Other stakeholders, as appropriate, such as funders, discharge planners com acute care, or others based on the individual's situation.
_	

pro	lividuals in the lives of the person served.
_	
_	
	escribe opportunities for private interaction between the person served d his or her spouse/significant other.
_	
tl	escribe opportunities for the person served and his or her spouse/significant ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasior importance to the person served.
tl	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasior
tl	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasior
tl	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasior
otl of	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasion importance to the person served. escribe the choices people have to maintain their normal routines in the lowing areas:
otl of	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasion importance to the person served. escribe the choices people have to maintain their normal routines in the
otl of	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasion importance to the person served. escribe the choices people have to maintain their normal routines in the lowing areas:
otl of	ner to be together for typical daily activities, special events, and other occasion importance to the person served. escribe the choices people have to maintain their normal routines in the lowing areas:

•	Eating.
•	Bathing, both when and how.
•	Oral care.
•	Dressing.
•	Hygiene.
•	Choice of clothing.
•	Choice of grooming style.
•	Cleaning.

(Community activities.
_	
_	Contact with pets.
-	Cooking.
_	Gardening.
I	ntimacy.
F	Recreation.
E	Exercise/mobility activities.
ŀ	Hobbies.

	•	Social interactions.
	•	Religious and spiritual activities.
		scribe how the fulfillment of one resident's desires respects the needs of others the community.
	_	
5.	is a	view the standard language and provide examples of how the service delivery team ware of these areas when providing services to individuals and how these areas pact how services are provided.
	_	
	_	
6.	Wh	nere can the surveyors find PRN medications?
	Ho	w do personnel identify when PRN medications are needed for individuals?

rsonnel follow up to determi	ne the effectiveness of the PRN medicat
he regulations pertaining to ron?	medications that are applicable to your
hese regulations, how does th	
tion administration?	
of administration?	
_	

•	Self-administration?
•	Over-the-counter medications?
•	Complementary health approaches?
	ow does your team collaborate with persons served regarding each of the ove topics?
	escribe the methods that the program uses to ensure that persons served are safe their units and throughout the program.
	entify two or three examples of respectful ways that the program keeps a watchful e on persons served.
W	hat indicator do you use to measure falls and where is this indicator documented?

What is your target for falls reduction?
What trends have you seen from measuring falls?
What actions have you implemented to reduce falls based on your measurement?
What were the results of these improvements?
What education and training have you conducted regarding falls?
What indicator do you have to measure a wellness topic for persons served and where is this indicator documented?
What target have you identified for your wellness indicator?

What trends have you seen regarding the wellness topic you are measuring?		
What actions have you taken to improvyou have measured?	e the area or topic of	wellness that
What were the results of those actions?		
What education and training did you ir you measured?	nplement regarding	the wellness topic
Does the organization provide personn At orientation?	el training:	□ No
At regular intervals?	☐ Yes	□ No
Does this training include information Aging process?	on:	☐ No
■ Dementia?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Disease management?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Fall prevention?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Pain management?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Performance measurement and management?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Safeguarding health records?	☐ Yes	☐ No

■ Topics identified by:		
Persons served?	Yes	☐ No
- Personnel?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Work place violence?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Working with external entities?	☐ Yes	☐ No
 Describe your written procedures that ac Conducting criminal background che 		el.
 Timeframes for criminal background Prior to the delivery of services to 		
 Throughout employment. 		
Describe the actions that are taken regard procedures.	ding information fo	ound through these
Where can surveyors find these written p	procedures?	

12.	Describe ways that your organization's leader in research opportunities that can help advanto persons served.			
13.	Identify a minimum of ten closed records of to review. Use the following checklist to revie items may apply in all situations. Try to ident each of these items. This list will also be used current emergency information in open reco	ew the content tify at least son d by surveyors	s of the records	s. Not all demonstrate
	■ Advance directives or end-of-life issues.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	 Allergies and sensitivities. 	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Behavioral symptoms.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Cognitive status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	Current diagnoses/conditions and history.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Emergency contact information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Equipment and devices.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Functional status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Healthcare providers involved in care, including contact information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Communication needs.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Hospital preference.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Immunization status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Insurance information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Legally appointed decision maker(s), including contact information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	■ Medications.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	 Mental and behavioral healthcare providers involved in care, including 	□ n	D Alexand	□ N/4
	contact information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
	Mental health status.	Present	Absent	■ N/A

•	Photograph (for identification of the person served).	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
•	Prosthetics and orthotics information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
•	Risk factors.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
•	Spiritual preferences.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
•	Vision.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A

C. Person-Centered Long-Term Care Community

cribe how it addresses: Autonomy in decision making.
Choice.
Cultural competence.
Flexibility.
Holistic service delivery.
ndividuality.

	re some examples of how this philosophy is modeled by:
	Leadership.
	Personnel.
	D 1
	Persons served.
Giv	re some examples of how this philosophy guides service delivery.
	scribe how and when you communicate your philosophy to stakeholders an understandable manner.
	in understandable manner.
De	scribe how your philosophy is reflected in the engagement of stakeholders.

Transition/exit criteria. Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments. The person's potential to benefit.
Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources available. Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Resources previously used. Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
Initial and ongoing screenings/assessments.
The person's potential to benefit.

r	ow is information shared with persons served and others regarding arrangement the following categories of services: Behavioral health?
	Diagnostic?
	Laboratory?
	Medical?
	Pharmacy?

Rehabilitation?		
ocial?		
piritual?		
nitial and ongoing screenings/assessmen	its address:	
mportant memories and family stories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Life routines?	☐ Yes	☐ No
ife roles?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Family/support system?	☐ Yes	☐ No
History?	☐ Yes	☐ No
v is the information that is gathered in ean members?	ch of the areas	shared with

rsons served. milies/support systems. rsonnel. e is the program's procedure for involving persons served in decision making ongoing basis?
rsonnel. e is the program's procedure for involving persons served in decision making
rsonnel. e is the program's procedure for involving persons served in decision making
e is the program's procedure for involving persons served in decision making
1 0 1
does the procedure address: te assessment of the capacity of persons served to make decisions?
te education of persons served regarding the consequences of potentially ky choices and behaviors?

•	Facilitating discussion for d	ecision making?	
•	Minimizing any barriers to	ons served?	
	escribe how discussions and of the person served.	decisions are documented in	the records
_			
D	o you perform a written risk	_	
W	ho performs this risk assessn	☐ Yes	□ No
_			
W	hen is it completed?		
_			
D	o the risk assessments addres	· ·	D.N.
-	Behavioral?	☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□ No □ No
-	Cognition? Communication?	☐ Yes	□ No
-	Dental?	☐ Yes	☐ No
-	Pental: Function?		
•		☐ Yes	□ No
•	Health?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Physical?	☐ Yes	☐ No

	■ Medication?	Yes	□ No
	■ Nutrition?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Pain management?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Psychosocial?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Recreation and leisure?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Give some examples of how risk assess centered plans of persons served and/o		
8.	Describe ways that you educate person in the long-term care program.	ns served about the ch	oices available to them
	What are some ways that you docume	nt the preferences of t	he persons served?
	How do you communicate the preferen	nces of the persons se	rved with stakeholders?

_	accordance with the documented preferences of the persons served?
_	
to	ovide examples of how your team fosters positive relationships with persons ser foster personnel empowerment to make decisions at the front line and to enhandlity of life for persons served.
_	
_	
	ow do you provide or arrange for: Health promotion?
	•
•	Health promotion?
•	Health promotion?
•	Health promotion?
•	Health promotion? Services that prevent illness?

		Disease management?
11.		scribe how you assist the residents and their families/support systems to develop d/or increase:
		Social contacts, as desired:
		- Within the program.
		- External to the program.
	-	Relationships, as desired:
		- Within the program.
		 External to the program.
12.		scribe some ways that sensory stimulation is being used for individuals with mentia.
	Wl	nere is this documented in the person-centered plan for the individual?

	What results have you seen in those where sensory stimulation has been used?
	How are the preferences of the persons served identified relative to assessing their use of complementary health approaches and providing education, information, and resources?
,	
	How does the program assess the person's use of complementary and alternative medicine?
	Describe the education provided on the efficacy and safety of interventions.
	Give examples of the types of information and resources the program provides on integrative medicine.

]	Time of waking.
	Time for sleeping.
F	Eating.
	Bathing, both when and how.
	Oral care.
	Dressing.
E	Hygiene.
	Choice of clothing.

Choice	of grooming style.		
Cleaning	<u>,</u>		
Commu	nity activities.		
Contact	with pets.		
Cooking	;·		
Gardeni	ng.		
Intimacy	7.		
Recreati	on.		

	Exercise/mobility activities.
•	Hobbies.
•	Social interactions.
•	Religious and spiritual activities.
	escribe how the fulfillment of one resident's desires respects the needs of others the community.
in — — — W sen	the community. There can surveyors find policies and written procedures specifically regarding rvices provided by nursing personnel that address:
in — — — W sen	There can surveyors find policies and written procedures specifically regarding
in	the community. There can surveyors find policies and written procedures specifically regarding rvices provided by nursing personnel that address:
in ————————————————————————————————————	the community. There can surveyors find policies and written procedures specifically regarding rvices provided by nursing personnel that address:

Pain?		
Rehabilitation issues?		
Skin integrity?		
es the program have policies and writter. Who provides medical management	n procedures rega	
ion the amendment coursed?	□ Vos	-
Who provides rehabilitation managemen		□ No
Who provides rehabilitation management for the persons served? If these are not the same physician, mechanisms for coordination,	nt □ Yes	□ No
Who provides rehabilitation management for the persons served? If these are not the same physician, mechanisms for coordination, communication, and collaboration?	nt □ Yes □ Yes	□ No □ No
for the persons served? Who provides rehabilitation management for the persons served? If these are not the same physician, mechanisms for coordination, communication, and collaboration? Primary responsibility for medical management of the role and responsibilities of the attending physician?	nt □ Yes □ Yes	□ No □ No

- Physician availability?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Appropriate medical decision makin	g? 🗖 Yes	☐ No
How does your program ensure that phy 24 hours a day, 7 days a week?	ysician coverage	is available
Who provides this coverage?		
Access to consulting physicians to treat continuing, unstable, or complex medical conditions?	☐ Yes	□ No
Prevention, including:		
Prevention of further disability?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Medical complications?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Adverse events?	☐ Yes	☐ No
At the time of entry into the program.	with the physicia	n(s) of the person ser
When there are significant changes in th	ne status of the pe	erson served.
When the person served exits or transit	ions.	

	ow do you ensure that the communications are timely so that they are happening hen the information needs to be shared?
_	
	escribe your procedures for emergency crisis situations that might involve canaging behaviors.
	xplain how use of these procedures would be aligned with the person-centered p
_	
. W	hich professionals require privileges to provide services in your program?
_	
	escribe how your organization's privileging process addresses each of the llowing areas: Qualifications required to provide professional services in the long-term care program.
•	Experience and training required to provide professional services in the long-to-care program.

	 Specific privileges granted. 			
	Specific responsibilities in accordant	ace with the privileges	s granted.	_
				_
	A system to monitor performance i	n executing the privil	leges granted.	
	A system to address modification o	r withdrawal of privil	leges.	
	A mechanism to demonstrate curre	nt competency relativ	ve to the privileges grante	d
	A system to ensure that practice is of	consistent with the pr	ivileges granted.	_
20.	Do you have a physician who participa long-term care program?		·	_
	If Yes, describe his/her education/expe	☐ Yes rience.	□ No	
				_
	Is he/she board certified?	□ Yes	□ No	_

	escribe how you determine that your program medical director remains current issues related to long-term care (e.g., education, research, and publication)?
_	
_	
. Is	there a contract in place that outlines the responsibilities of the medical director
	☐ Yes ☐ No
D	escribe the medical director's involvement in the following activities:
•	Ensuring the adequacy of individual treatment prescriptions and programs, including notations of contraindications and precautions.
•	Developing ongoing relationships with the medical community.
•	Educational activities with program personnel.
•	Establishing policies and written procedures that identify the functions and responsibilities of the physician.
•	Performance improvement activities.
•	Advocating for persons served.

Program development and modification.
Establishing policies and procedures for the program.
Resource utilization management.
Stakeholder relationship management.
Marketing and promoting the program.
Strategic planning.
Financial planning and decision making.
Ethical decision making.

22.	Give several examples of how the program fosters teamwork among personnel manner that addresses individual strengths, mentoring, opportunities for perform improvement, and education/skills development regarding team dynamics.				
23.	Do personnel receive competency Orientation?	r-based training at: ☐ Yes	□ No		
	■ Regular intervals?	☐ Yes	□ No		
	Describe the competency-based to Aging process.	raining provided to person	nnel in the following areas:		
	Assisting persons served with a	activities of daily living.			
	■ Behavior management.				
	■ Dementia.				
	■ Disease management.				

Eff	ficient utilization of healthcare resources.
Fal	ll prevention.
Pai	in management.
Pe	rformance measurement and management.
	evention related to: Recurrence of the illness, injury, impairment, or disability.
_	Potential risks and complications due to the illness, injury, impairment, or disability.
Psy	ychosocial issues.
Saf	feguarding health records.

•	Topics identified by persons served.
	Topics identified by personnel.
	Wellness.
	Working with external entities.
	competency-based training documented?
	entify which personnel should receive training as it corresponds to their roles thin the organization.
)e	scribe the learning environment for personnel.

education opportunities that reflect the learning styles, needs, and sof personnel.
education opportunities that reflect the learning styles, needs, and s of personnel.
s of personnel.
s of personnel.
s of personnel.
s and develops emerging leaders.
s and develops emerging leaders.
s and develops emerging leaders.
ne program: the satisfaction of personnel with the learning opportunities?
the effectiveness of the learning opportunities provided?
performance improvement of the learning environment?

25.	Identify at least one indicator of personnel satisfaction included in the program's data collection system.
26.	Describe some of the ways that persons served are encouraged to provide feedback regarding personnel performance.
27.	How does the leadership support the program's participation in research opportunities?
	What is the program's current involvement in research opportunities?
	What type of information does the program provide to persons served and families/ support systems about available clinical trials?

fan	nily	ribe ways that the program provides y/support system of the person serve person served.			
_					
des	scri	erson served has questions regardin ibe ways that you could either provi n served to obtain the information	de information or	arrange for the	
_					_
_					
_					
of j	per Be	mation on the following should be grons served in a person-centered lowhavior. Is this information collected? Who collects it?			
of j	Be - -	rsons served in a person-centered loghavior. Is this information collected?	ng term care prog ☐ Yes	gram:	
of]	per Be	rsons served in a person-centered log- ehavior. Is this information collected? Who collects it?	ng term care prog ☐ Yes	gram:	_
of]	per Be - - Fu	esons served in a person-centered localistics. Is this information collected? Who collects it? Where can this information be found	ng term care prog ☐ Yes	gram:	

_	Health. Is this information collected? Who collects it?	□ Yes	□ No
_	Where can this information be found	?	
-	Medication. Is this information collected? Who collects it?	□ Yes	□ No
_	Where can this information be found	?	
-	Nutrition. Is this information collected? Who collects it?	□ Yes	□ No
_	Where can this information be found	?	
■ F	Pain management. Is this information collected? Who collects it?	□ Yes	□ No
_	Where can this information be found	?	
■ F	Psychosocial. Is this information collected? Who collects it?	☐ Yes	□ No

Recreation and leisure. Is this information collected?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Who collects it?		
Where can this information be found	?	
e information gathered analyzed to add		
Performance in relationship to establishe - Behavior?	d targets in the Yes	following areas: No
- Function?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Health?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Medication?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Nutrition?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Pain management?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Psychosocial?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Recreation and leisure?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Trends?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Actions for improvement?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Results of performance improvement blans?	☐ Yes	□ No
Education of persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Education of families/support systems?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Education of healthcare providers?	☐ Yes	☐ No
n analysis completed at least annually?	☐ Yes	☐ No
lain how the analysis is developed and u	sed.	

Give some examples of changes that have bee of information gathered.	n implemented	l in response to	the analysis
1. Give examples of how the following have been plans:A palliative approach to care.	en incorporateo	d into person-c	centered
■ End-of-life care.			
2. Identify at least ten closed records of the persuse the following checklist to review the conapply in all situations. Try to identify at least these items. This list will also be used by surremergency information in open records.	tents of the rec	cords. Not all it that demonstra	ems may ate each of
■ Advance directives or end-of-life issues.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
 Allergies and sensitivities. 	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
Behavioral symptoms.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
■ Cognitive status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
■ Communication status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
 Current diagnoses/conditions and history. 	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
■ Emergency contact information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	□ N/A
■ Equipment and devices.	☐ Present	□ Absent	□ N/A

•	Functional status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
•	Healthcare providers involved in care, including contact information.	☐ Present	□ Absent	N/A
•	Hospital preference.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
•	Immunization status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
•	Insurance information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
-	Legally appointed decision maker(s), including contact information.	☐ Present	□ Absent	N/A
•	Medications.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
	Mental and behavioral healthcare providers involved in care, including contact information.	☐ Present	□ Absent	N/A
•	Mental health status.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
•	Photograph (for identification of the person served).	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
•	Prosthetics and orthotics information.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
-	Risk factors.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
-	Spiritual preferences.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A
•	Vision.	☐ Present	☐ Absent	N/A

D. Home and Community Services

1	to facilitate the appropriate level of services/supports for persons served.
List the	e services provided by your HCS program.
	camples of other services, supports, and programs that you have referred to with to meet the needs of the persons served.
What is prograi	s your process for identifying gaps in service delivery at the level of the m?

List some examples of how you have address at the level of the program.	ed identified g	aps in service delivery	
			_
			_
What is your process for identifying gaps in sperson served?	service deliver	y at the level of the	
List some examples of how you have address at the level of the person served.	ed identified g	aps in service delivery	
Do you have written procedures for verifying	g the backgrou	nds of all personnel?	
	☐ Yes	☐ No	
If Yes, do the procedures identify actions to o	occur:		
Prior to the delivery of services to the persons served or to the organization?	☐ Yes	□ No	
■ At stated intervals throughout			
employment?	Yes	☐ No	

_	
	ve some examples of actions taken in response to information received through
_	
_	
	escribe how you ensure that your personnel demonstrate competencies the delivery of home and community services, including:
	Addressing the unique needs of persons served.
•	Addressing the unique needs of persons served. Communication with persons served and their families/support systems.

Facilitating behavioral supports.
Facilitating cognitive interventions.
Handling developmental/life transitions.
Knowledge of community resources.
Recognition and reporting of suspected abuse and neglect.

 Setting and maintaining professional bo 	undaries.		
Do you have policies and written procedure minimum, the following service delivery iss		mented and address,	at a
Availability of appropriate equipment, supplies, etc., at the service delivery site from initial service delivery through exit/transition?	☐ Yes	□ No	
Confidentiality and privacy of information concerning the persons served in the home and community environments?	□ Yes	□ No	
 Clarification of the roles and responsibil 	ities of:		
- Families/support systems?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
Service providers?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
- Others, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
Contingency plans if either the family/ support system or the service provider is unable to deliver care?	☐ Yes	□ No	
Unsuccessful delivery of services?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
■ Referral/transition to other services?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
 Assignment of personnel in accordance with the needs and choices of the 			
persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
Within the scope of services, the availab respond to:	ility of home and	l community service	es to
Persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
– Families/support systems?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
Service providers?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
Other stakeholders?	☐ Yes	☐ No	

Do you perform a documented	risk assessment of each per	son served?
TATL C .11	☐ Yes	☐ No
Who performs this risk assessm	ent?	
When is it completed?		
Do the risk assessments address Behavioral?	the following areas:	□ No
Cognitive?	☐ Yes	□ No
Communication?	☐ Yes	□ No
Developmental?	☐ Yes	□ No
Emotional?	☐ Yes	□ No
Environmental?	☐ Yes	□ No
Physical?	☐ Yes	□ No
Capability of the family/supp		□ No
Other, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	□ No
Give some examples of how risk centered plans of persons served		

What is your process for determining the sch upon time that supports the person-centered		ce delivery at an agreed
How do you determine the preferences or life	estyle needs of	the person served?
Do the plans consider each of the following: Assessment of the current knowledge of:		
– The person served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- The family/support system?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Assessment of the physical environment where services are delivered, including accessibility of the environment?	☐ Yes	□ No
Identification of modifications necessary to ensure safety in the event of an emergency?	☐ Yes	□ No
Community resources, including:Identification of resources for:		
- Evacuation?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Shelter?	☐ Yes	☐ No
- Recovery?	☐ Yes	☐ No

 Accessibility of resources for: 				
- Evacuation?		Yes		No
- Shelter?		Yes		No
- Recovery?		Yes		No
■ Basic needs in the event of an emergency?	· 🗖	Yes		No
■ Identification of circumstances in which service delivery can be postponed or omitted?	-	Yes	-	No
Provisions for communication by personnel while providing services regarding decisions to continue or discontinue services?		Yes	-	No
Contingency plans for:The person served?		Yes		No
– The family/support system?		Yes		No
- Personnel?		Yes		No
How can the survey team verify that all of the preparedness and emergency planning for per			side	ered in disaster
How do you identify what assistive technolog are used by the persons served?	gy, el	lectronic aids, and	d ot	her equipment

If the person served uses assistive technology, electronic aids to daily living, environmental controls, equipment, environmental modifications, and/or personal emergency response systems, how do you, on an ongoing basis: ■ Determine that the technology and/or equipment: - Functions properly? - Achieves the intended purpose? ■ Notify the appropriate designee, as needed? Give some examples of staff identifying a problem with equipment and how it was resolved.

		some examples of how you have incorporated the technology and/or equipmen ervice delivery, in accordance with the person-centered plan for persons served
0.		do you ensure that involvement of the family/support system in the service bry process is in accordance with the choice of the person served?
	family consid	ify some examples that demonstrate how your services have partnered with the y/support system throughout the service delivery process, including ongoing deration of: ne family/support system's: Ability and willingness to support and participate in the plan.
	_	Composition.
	-	Interpersonal dynamics.

Di	ifferent methods of:
-	Engagement.
-	Communication.
-	Coping.
-	Problem solving.
Stı	rengths and limitations.
Kr	nowledge base.
_	

-	Expectations of the home and community services.
_	Educational needs.
_	Responsibilities, including legal responsibilities.
_	Geographic proximity to the person served.
	nique financial, social, or cultural factors that might influence the home and mmunity services.
Н	ealth status of the primary caregiver.
,	

11.	Do you have policies and written procedure the family support system in decision maki	-	
	Accessible information?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Timelines for exchange of information?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Understanding of the information provided?	☐ Yes	□ No
	How do you ensure that collaboration with making is in accordance with the choice of		
	How can the survey team verify this?		
12.	Do you provide education to persons served other relevant stakeholders, in accordance the following topics: • Accessing emergency care if necessary?		•
	■ Communication with other service providers?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Developing a system to record personal health information?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Disease management?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	■ Information about community resources and how to access them?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Preventive care?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	■ Procedures unique to the provision of home and community services?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Safety issues related to the service delivery site?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Specific healthcare procedures and techniques, as appropriate?	☐ Yes	□ No

How can groups?	ilies/support systems.
How can groups?	ilies/support systems.
How can groups? 3. How can place to e	
How can groups? 3. How can place to e	
How can groups? B. How can place to e	
groups? B. How can place to e	er relevant stakeholders.
groups? How can place to e	
place to e	n the survey team verify that this education is provided to each of the identif
place to e	
	n you demonstrate or verify to the survey team the mechanism(s) you have ensure that both the person served and the service provider can understand municate with each other?

Housing?	
Transporta	ation?
Technolog	y?
	amples of how you advocate for the development of options for:
	amples of how you advocate for the development of options for:
	amples of how you advocate for the development of options for:
	amples of how you advocate for the development of options for:
Housing.	
re some exa Housing. Transporta	

■ Technology.		
5. In accordance with the choice of the person financial assistance and planning that addresses		provide or arrange for
■ Benefits planning?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
Sustainability of services?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
Contingency planning?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
■ Education related to financial literacy?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
■ Short- and long-term planning for futur	e services, inclu	iding:
Funding and supports available?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
Eligibility criteria?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
Range of services available?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
Amount of services available?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
Impact on continuing benefits?	☐ Provide	☐ Arrange ☐ Both
How can the survey team verify that the abordor persons served in accordance with their		provided and/or arranged
5. Do you address the impact of the following each person served?	areas on the ser	rvice delivery process for
■ Allergies?	☐ Yes	☐ No
 Current medications, including: Medication sensitivities and adverse 	□ Vos	□ No
reactions?	☐ Yes	
- Why each medication is prescribed?	☐ Yes	□ No
- Side effects?	☐ Yes	□ No
Drug interactions?	☐ Yes	□ No

	 Implications of abrupt discontinuation of medications? 	n □ Yes	☐ No	
	- Compliance?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	 Schedule for taking medications? 	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ The etiology and anticipated course of the illness, injury, impairment, disability, or a specific age or developmental need?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ The results of relevant diagnostic interventions?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ The results of relevant therapeutic interventions?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Communication ability?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Fatigue?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Nutrition?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Pain?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Risk factors?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Signs and symptoms of emergent medical or psychological conditions?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Sleep?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	How do you ensure that these areas are addr	essed as needed	for each person serv	ved?
17.	Do you provide ongoing education and train individual needs, that addresses:	ning to each pers	son served, dependir	ng on
	■ Disease management?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Health advocacy, including prompt communication about health issues?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Prevention related to:			
	 Recurrence of the illness, injury, impairment, disability, or a specific age or developmental need? 	☐ Yes	□ No	

 Potential risks and complications due to the illness, injury, impairment, disability, or a specific age or developmental need? 	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Primary healthcare?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Utilization of healthcare resources?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Wellness?	☐ Yes	□ No
How do you ensure that the education and to meets his or her specific needs?	raining provide	ed to the person served
How can the survey team verify that the abowhen needed?	ve education as	nd training are provided
Do you provide education on medication to support systems that addresses, as appropria	_	ved and their families/
■ Actions to take in an emergency?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Administration?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Dispensing?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Disposal?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Errors?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Expiration dates?	☐ Yes	□ No
Identification, including purpose of each medication prescribed?	☐ Yes	□ No
Implications for management of multiple medications?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Implications of abrupt discontinuation?	☐ Yes	□ No
• Indications and contraindications?	☐ Yes	☐ No

•	Obtaining medication?	☐ Yes	☐ No
-	Sharing medication?	☐ Yes	□ No
-	Side effects?	☐ Yes	□ No
-	Storage?	☐ Yes	□ No
	Iow do you ensure that the educatind/or the family/support system?	on provided is appropria	ate for the person served
_			
Н	Iow can the survey team verify tha	t the above education ha	s been provided?
If	Tyes, what processes do you have in following to the respite provider Adaptive equipment?	☐ Yes	□ No
	1		
•	Assistive technology?		
•	Emergency contact information	•	

	Information on everyday routines?
•	Information/instructions regarding any special needs?
	Instructions for specific healthcare procedures?
	Medications?
	Pertinent health/medical history?
	ow do you ensure that respite providers are able to competently use any equipment d/or assistive technology brought in by the person served?

E. Case Management

)esc	cribe how case management identifies:
• A	Appropriate care options and settings.
_	
_	
ı S	pecialty programs/services.
-	
-	
ı A	Appropriate disciplines/professions
_	
łow	does it coordinate each of these?
	cribe how case management defines its relationships with: Appropriate care options and settings.
-	
S	pecialty programs/services.
-	
-	
-	

•	Appropriate disciplines/professions
an	It the service providers external to your organization with whom you typically work did the key communication contacts among these providers, and describe the roles did responsibilities of the key people.
_	
_	
_	
Ho	ow does case management coordinate with: The persons served?
•	The providers of the persons served?
•	Payers?
•	Legal entities?

Regulations.
Legislation.
Financial issues.
Service availability.
The healthcare delivery system.
scribe how case management advocates for the following: Ethical treatment.
Quality-focused, appropriate care.

5.

Delivery of care.
Efficient use of resources.
Performance measurement and management.
Development of resources in the community.
Availability and utilization of services that minimize/prevent impairment, reduce activity limitations, lessen participation restrictions, and identify environmental barriers.
The safety of the persons served
scribe how case management participates in decisions regarding the sons served about:
Appropriate use of a full continuum of care.
Services.

	•	Equipment.
	•	Supplies.
	•	Community resources.
5.	Gi•	we specific examples of how case management facilitates communication that: Avoids duplication of information.
	•	Efficiently facilitates necessary services for the person served.
	Но	ow does case management promote the health and well-being of the persons served?
		ow does case management facilitate the identification of issues concerning the nefits of the persons served?
		hat kind of input have you sought from your stakeholders regarding what they nsider to be value-based care?

What have you identified as the three most important components of value-based care?
How does case management facilitate value-based care?
How does case management facilitate the provision of services to: ■ Minimize/prevent impairment?
■ Reduce activity limitations?
■ Lessen participation restrictions?
■ Identify environmental barriers?
How does case management facilitate the safety of the persons served?
What types of independent reviews does case management conduct or facilitate?

]	Reviewing relevant reports to facilitate assessment.
	Identifying resources.
100	
	Integrating information on resources into case management planning.
	Integrating information on resources into case management implementation
•	Conducting assessments.
le	
]	Predicting outcomes.
100	
]	Establishing case management plans.
_	Participating in the establishment of discharge/transition plans.

]	Providing case management services.
-	
1	Modifying case management plans.
-	
	Recommending or ensuring that the individuals on the team change based on the needs of the person served.
_	
1	Achieving the predicted outcomes.
-	
	Recommending or ensuring that the persons served are transferred to the most appropriate level of care, based on need.
-	
]	Providing education and training.
-	
]	Referring the persons served to other services/programs as needed.
-	
(Communicating with relevant stakeholders.
_	
-	

D	oes the information that case managemen	-		=
	The characteristics of the persons served	l? □	Yes	☐ No
•	The number of persons served per category of people who share similar characteristics within a stated period of time?		Yes	□ No
•	Experience of services received and othe feedback from the persons served?		Yes	□ No
pı	escribe how and when relevant information rovided to the persons served from the peratcomes management system.			
_				
_				
	xplain how the initial and ongoing assessn relevant to the needs of the persons served		process by	case management
			process by	case management
			process by	case management
			process by	case management
is		d.		

Disposition at discharge/transition?
Duration of services?
onsider health status?
dress resource needs and utilization?
dress discharge/transition planning?
dress integration of available resources?
entify: Factors that will facilitate the achievement of predicted outcomes?
Barriers to the achievement of predicted outcomes?

	How do you address funding sources?
	Identify how you determine the expectations of: ■ Funding sources.
	■ Employers.
10.	How are potential persons served and their families/support systems informed of the opportunity to visit referral programs/services prior to entry?
	Describe how each person to be served is familiarized with the program and its personnel during this visit.
	Describe how the expectations of persons served and the organization are outlined during the visit.
11.	How does case management communicate the behavioral and cognitive needs of the persons served to the programs/services with which they interact?

	How does case management verify that the referral programs/services being offered can meet these needs?						
	Give an example of when an individual's cognmet by a referral program and what case man			eeds have not been			
12.	Do the individual case management plans for Minimizing/preventing impairment?		e persons served a Yes	ddress:			
	Reducing activity limitations?		Yes	□ No			
	Lessening participation restrictions?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Environmental modifications?		Yes	□ No			
	Outcomes predicted of case management?		Yes	□ No			
	■ The timeframe estimated for case management services?		Yes	□ No			
	• Involvement of the persons served in planning?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Communication with appropriate parties?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Modification of the plan based on the resources of case management?		Yes	□ No			
	■ A plan for exit/transition from case management, including mechanisms for interagency coordination?		Yes	□ No			
13.	Does case management provide the following person served:	inc	lividualized infor	mation to each			
	■ The scope of case management services to be provided?		Yes	□ No			
	■ The intensity of case management services to be provided?		Yes	□ No			
	• Insurance coverage and/or payment structure?		Yes	□ No			
	Alternative resources to address additional identified needs?		Yes	□ No			

	Describe the documentation provided to each person served that addresses the above areas.					
	Where is the information found?					
14.	How do you ensure that case managers are consistently assigned to the persons served:					
15.	What are the competencies required of the case manager for each person served?					
	How are the identified competencies demonstrated?					
	How is the case manager identified to: ■ The person served?					
	■ The family/support system?					

Authority to coordinate the provision of care.
Knowledge of the service/program of the person served.
Availability to interact with the person served.
Availability to interact with the team of the persons served.
Availability to interact with the family/support system.
Availability to interact with other stakeholders.
Facilitation of an appropriate orientation process for each person served.
Communication with external sources.

-	cision making about: Intake.
_	Assessment.
-	Service planning.
_	Service provision.
_	Discharge/transition planning.
_	Long-term follow-up.

	Facilitation of the gathering of information to assist the organization in followactivities for its analysis of program performance.
	Completion of discharge/transition arrangements.
	Communication of discharge/transition recommendations to appropriate stakeholders.
I	Facilitation of the implementation of discharge/transition recommendations.
	scribe how case management interacts with, facilitates, and communicates the team including: The person served.
1	Members of the family/support system.
ı	Personnel involved in evaluating and facilitating the achievement of the predicted outcomes of the persons served.

	e examples of how the team composition may be impacted by the: Assessment of the person served.
.]	Individual planning process.
-	
ı]	Predicted outcomes of the person served.
-	
	Strategies utilized to achieve the outcomes predicted.
-	
-	
łov	w would you demonstrate that the person served is an active member of the team
	w would you demonstrate that members of the family/support system active on the team?

I	Impairments of the person served.
I	Activity limitations of the person served.
Ì	Participation restrictions of the person served.
I	The environmental needs of the person served.
I	Characteristics of the intended discharge/transition environment.
ı	The personal preferences of the person served.
I	Achievement of predicted outcomes.
	w does case management facilitate the team communicating on an ongoing be out progress of the person served toward predicted outcomes?

	Give examples of case management's facilitation of team collaboration to achieve the predicted outcomes of the persons served.						
18.	How would you demonstrate that progress to predicted outcomes is being made by the per				nent of		
	How do you determine that progress is being	g ma	de at th	e expected	pace?		
	Describe what happens if measurable progre	ess is	not bei	ng made at	the expect	ed pace	
	Are outcomes for the persons served expressed in functional terms?		Yes	(□ No		
	Is progress expressed in measurable terms?		Yes	Ţ	□ No		
19.	Summarize how you make information avail families/support systems about resources for						

	hat information does case management make available regarding local lodging d transportation options?
	ow are the following individuals involved in discharge/transition planning? The persons served.
•	Family members/support systems.
•	Providers in the continuum of services.
•	Other relevant stakeholders.
	ow are the following individuals notified when there is a change in the charge/transition plan? The person served.
•	The family/support system.

	 Other relevant stakeholders.
23.	How does the discharge/transition process address recommendations for services to maintain or improve the outcomes achieved by the person served?
24.	How do you ensure that the discharge/transition summary for each person served is relevant to the services received?
25.	How is a crisis situation involving behavior of the person served handled?
	What training is provided to personnel regarding the handling of these situations?
26.	Describe how case management verifies that interventions to change behavior used by the services/programs promote a positive, consistent, and therapeutic approach.

Consideration of environmental factors and environmental modifications in behavior management. Medication management incorporated into behavioral management. Training provided to personnel in the implementation of behavior management programs. Training provided to families/support systems in the implementation of behavior management programs.	scribe how case management verifies the following for services/programs used: Socially and culturally acceptable behaviors modeled for the persons served, their families/support systems, and members of the community with whom they regularly interact.
Training provided to personnel in the implementation of behavior management programs. Training provided to families/support systems in the implementation	
Training provided to personnel in the implementation of behavior management programs. Training provided to families/support systems in the implementation	
Training provided to families/support systems in the implementation	Medication management incorporated into behavioral management.
Training provided to families/support systems in the implementation	
Training provided to families/support systems in the implementation	
	Training provided to personnel in the implementation of behavior management programs.

Describe how you gather follow-up information on each person served.						
D d . ' . C						
Does the information collected include: Changes in severity of conditions?		Yes		No		
■ Changes in comorbidity?		Yes		No		
■ Mortality?		Yes		No		
Nonmedical interruptions in the delivery of services?		Yes		No		
Does case management conduct a written analysis of its performance in each of these areas at least annually? How are performance targets determined?		Yes		No		
 How do you address: Performance in relationship to established Changes in: Severity of the conditions? 	d tar	gets for:				

	- Comorbidity?
-	Mortality?
_	Nonmedical interruptions in the delivery of services?
Tre	ends?
Act	tions for improvement?
Res	sults of performance improvement plans?
	cessary education of: Persons served?
_	Families/support systems?

	-	Personnel?						
	-	Others?						
29.	Make listed,	fy records that have the items listed belo sure that, if the item applies to case man you have examples for the survey team and records.	nag	ement and you ha	ave done what is			
		e identified records include:			_			
	■ Ide	entification data?		Yes	□ No			
	inf	sessment information, including formation on health status or a alth history?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Th	e individual plan, with goals stated?		Yes	☐ No			
	■ Pro	ogress/reassessment documentation?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Do	ocumentation of critical incidents?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Di	scharge/transition summaries?		Yes	□ No			
		ferral information and medical records, cluding release forms?		Yes	□ No			
30.		your organization conduct a written and ords of the persons served at least annua	•	_	tive sample			
				Yes	□ No			
	How	do you determine what to review?						
	Does	the analysis include:						
		ocumentation completed in accordance th the organization's policies?		Yes	□ No			
	■ Re	gulatory requirements, if applicable?		Yes	☐ No			
	■ CA	ARF documentation requirements?		Yes	□ No			

ow are performance targets determined for each area?		
_		
ЭW	does the analysis include:	
	erformance in relationship to established targets for:	
_	Documentation completed in accordance with the organization's policies?	
_	Regulatory requirements, if applicable?	
_	CARF documentation requirements?	
Ti	rends?	
A	ctions for improvement?	
_		
K	esults of performance improvement plans?	
	accessary advection and training of narrow 212	
N	ecessary education and training of personnel?	

F. Independent Senior Living

Settings?	Housing options? Services available, including activities, dining, housekeeping, laundry, maintenance, and transportation? r each service that is available, where is the following information identified	1	sident population?
Services available, including activities, dining, housekeeping, laundry, maintenance, and transportation? The each service that is available, where is the following information identified Settings?	Services available, including activities, dining, housekeeping, laundry, maintenance, and transportation? The each service that is available, where is the following information identified Settings?	Ag	ge range of persons served?
maintenance, and transportation? each service that is available, where is the following information identified Settings?	maintenance, and transportation? each service that is available, where is the following information identified Settings?	Ho	ousing options?
Settings?	Settings?		
Hours of services?	Hours of services?		
TIOUTO OF DEL VICEO.			

2.

•	Frequency of services?				
•	Fees?				
ser	escribe how your organization shares the invices with persons served, families/suppod the general public.				
_					
at l	the scope of services reviewed least annually?	☐ Yes	□ No		
_					
Ex	plain how the scope of services is updated	as needed.			
_					
Bas	sed on the scope of the program, does the Entry criteria?	organization hav	re documented:		
■ Wl	Exit criteria?	☐ Yes	□ No		
	e the criteria closely related to the scope?	D. V.	□ No		

-	ow is the information shared with: Persons served? ———————————————————————————————————			
- l	Families/support systems?			
100	Other relevant stakeholders?			
 Wh	ere would the surveyors find the signe	d, written agreem	ent?	
Doe	es the written agreement include:			
.]	Entry criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
.]	Entry procedures?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
.]	Exit criteria?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
.]	Exit procedures?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
- 5	Scope of services to be provided?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
.]	Fee schedule?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
.]	Responsibility for payment of fees?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
.]	Refund policies?	☐ Yes	☐ No	
Hov	w does the program verify that persons	served understar	nd the written agreeme	

Но	low is the written agreement made available to persons served for review?			
wr	ow can surveyors verify that persons served are provided with a copy of the itten agreement for review prior to entry to the program and after it is signed all appropriate parties?			
_				
	nere do personnel and others who may be involved with visitors to the program to find the processes to follow for visitors?			
	scribe a typical interaction with a visitor who is seeking information about independent senior living organization.			
	entify questions that are typically asked to gain an understanding of their pectations about possibly living in the organization.			
	entify documents and other information that are generally shared with visitors answer questions.			

	he personnel.
Desci	ribe what customer service means to your organization and how you onstrate it to the persons served.
How	does leadership demonstrate customer service?
	ribe how personnel in the following areas demonstrate customer service:
• Ao	
• Ao	dministration.
■ A.	dministration.

	Housekeeping.		
•	Other areas.		
Ho	ow are activities available to persons served?		
Ho ■	ow does the organization determine that available activities:		
	Meet interests of persons served?		
•	Align with capabilities?		
•			

		Improve or maintain independence whenever possible?		
	•	Allow for both group interaction and autonomy?		
	•	Include opportunities in the local community?		
7.		escribe how the program provides access to: Computers.		
	•	The internet.		
	•	Information of interest.		
	•	Health and wellness information.		
	•	Other media.		

	portunities.
	hat types of communication mechanisms exist to address need of: The persons served?
•	The program?
-	Other stakeholders?
Wl	hen changes, issues, or needs emerge, what communication mechanisms are us
Wl	hen contingency planning is needed, what communication mechanisms are use
are	hen decisions are made by persons served, what communication mechanisms used to share the information with the program, other persons served, and her stakeholders?

a _	Describe the types of regular meetings that are conducted between persons served and personnel regarding the living environment.			
-				
-	Give examples of situations in which a one-on-one meeting could occur.			
_				
(Give examples of group meetings that could occur.			
-				
H tl	How do you educate persons served about measures to promote safety within he independent living environment?			
- F -	How does your staffing promote safety and security?			
- V	What surveillance systems are used to promote safety?			
- V	What measures are used to promote safety when individuals enter and exit			
	ndividual units and the property in general?			

What measures are to be taken in emergency situations?				
Wl	hat personal security options can residents use?			
	hat information is provided to residents so that they understand their rights garding the organization's approach to emergency response.			
_				
	w do you provide information to persons served about: Advance directives?			
•	Resuscitation, including providing information so that individuals can make decisions as well as the right to refuse resuscitation?			
	Legal requirements related to advance directives and resuscitation?			
	hat information do you provide to persons served regarding resources they n use to document their decisions?			
_				

in the	Adult protective services.
	Care management services.
	Community service organizations.
	Crisis intervention programs.
	In-home services, including home healthcare and homemaker services.
	Meal delivery services.
	Specialized services unique to the population served.
,	Transportation services.

14.

	Wellness and health promotion.				
•	Other services, as needed.				
H	ow is this done for persons served?				
_					
H	ow is this done for family/support sy	stems?			
_					
_					
W	hat mechanism is implemented to m	nake available current	emergency information?		
W	here can a written version of this inf	ormation be located?			
W	here is the information stored in ind	ividual residences?			
		1			
D ₁	oes the mechanism include for each parties. Advance directives?	person served: Yes	□ No		
-	Allergies?	☐ Yes	□ No		

•	Current diagnoses/conditions and their related history?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Emergency contact information?	☐ Yes	□ No
-	Information regarding equipment and devices used by the person served?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Hospital preference?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Healthcare providers, including their contact information?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Immunization status?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Insurance information?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Medications?	☐ Yes	□ No
•	Other relevant information?	☐ Yes	□ No
	to the persons served in your organization companies to provide them services?	have contracts with	n people
		☐ Yes	□ No
W •	That information do you provide to person Exploring services?	s served regarding:	
•	Hiring services?		
•	Managing services?		
•	Information exchange with your program	n personnel?	

What is your organization's preventive maint	enance progr	am?
How do you promote cleanliness in the organ	nization?	
How do you plan for capital improvements of	f the property	?
Do you have written procedures for verifying	•	_
If <i>Yes</i> , do these procedures identify actions to	Yes	☐ No
 Prior to the delivery of services to the persons served or to the program? 	☐ Yes	□ No
At stated intervals throughout employment?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ In response to the information received?	☐ Yes	□ No
What procedures are followed in the event the cannot be verified?	at backgroun	ds or credentials

o all personnel receive trainin Orientation?	ıg at. □ Yes	□ NO
Regular intervals?	☐ Yes	□ NO
Aging issues.		
Communication of unusual	occurrences regarding perso	ons served.
Documentation and record as appropriate to their speci-	1 0 1	program,
	1 0 1	program,
	1 0 1	program,

Psychological issues of the p	ersons serv	ed.	
■ Social/cultural issues of the J	persons ser	ved.	
Specific training directly relative	ated to the p	orogram.	
page 1			
■ Wellness.			
1			
Is Wi-Fi available to persons ser	eved at the p	orogram?	
		☐ Yes	☐ No
Is other technology available the engagement or enhance quality		Yes	□ No
If Yes, what resources are available	ble for the u	se of technolog	y?
D 41 1 21		••	n emergency preparedr
Describe how you work with lo	cal commu	nity resources of	a considered backman
Describe how you work with lo	cal commu	nity resources of	

	Describe how the unique needs of the persons served are addressed in your work with community resources for emergency preparedness at your location, including issues regarding power restoration, considerations in the case of evacuation of your property or locality, transportation issues that might arise if an evacuation occurs, shelter availability, recovery procedures to get the organization running safely and ensure the safety of individuals, and considerations for public health concerns.
	Describe how you work with leaders in your local community on emergency preparedness of public health concerns.
21.	Describe how your program conducts outreach to expand your future workforce.
	What opportunities for career development are provided to personnel?
	What mechanisms can personnel use for communication and problem-solving with colleagues?

	Lis	t the mechanisms used.
	_	
22.	De: (e.§	scribe how your program plans for sustained emergency conditions g., a pandemic or the aftermath of a disaster such as a fire or hurricane).
	_	
	_	
		scribe who is involved in these planning efforts, including: Internal stakeholders.
	•	Community resources.
	•	External stakeholders.
		w does the program address: Contingency planning for potential workforce shortages?

	Ex	epedited onboarding of new personnel, What topics would be covered as part	Č	d orientation?
	_	How and when the remaining topics v	would be addre	ssed?
		the program have a policy regarding	7	
		tial caregivers?	☐ Yes	☐ No
If (Do	ential caregivers are allowed: oes the program have written		
		ocedures regarding the scope of eir involvement with persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No
•		escribe who may fulfill the role of an es	sential caregive	er.
	1-			
	1			
•	W	hat type(s) of activities/tasks are include	led in the scop	e of an essential caregiver?
		in how the program would procure the going operations.	supplies neces	sary to support and sustain

	mmunication with:
	Persons served?
	Families/support systems?
•	The workforce?
	Other stakeholders?
	escribe how the program would address the unique communication needs of various keholders.
_	
_	
De	escribe your program's process for ethical decision-making.
_	
_	

Give an example of when this process has been implemented.		

G. Personal Supports Services

Do your program's personnel receive tra	ining that includes:	
Promoting supports that are directed by the person served?	☐ Yes	□ No
Advocating for the needs of persons served?	☐ Yes	☐ No
• Guidelines for participating in the service planning for persons served, when applicable?	□ Yes	□ No
Where appropriate, supportive therapeutic techniques?	☐ Yes	□ No
As appropriate to the service providedFirst aid/CPR?	d, safety training th	at includes:
- Biohazards?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Physical hazards?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Body mechanics?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ If transportation is provided:		
 Proper seat restraints, including, when children are served, car seat installation? 	☐ Yes	□ No
 Wheelchair tie-downs, when applicable? 	☐ Yes	□ No
Safe driving techniques?	☐ Yes	☐ No
How is this training provided?		

3.	When direct personal care supports are have a plan and written procedures that		1 0
	■ The supervision of personnel, include provision of timely feedback to enhance skills?	ding — Yes	□ No
	Addressing unplanned absences to ensure continuity of supports?	☐ Yes	□ No
	How do you ensure that these plans	and written procedu	ures are implemented?
4.	How do you ensure that, when applicate and equipment is provided to: Personnel?	ole, training in the us	se of adaptive devices
	■ The person served?		
	■ The family?		
	■ Caregivers?		
5.	Give some examples of how assistive teaccommodations made, when needed,		d reasonable
	■ The development of services and su	pports.	

o you provide training or educational acti	-	
	☐ Yes	☐ No
Yes, is there a written description feach offering?	☐ Yes	☐ No
oes the written description of each offerin	ng include:	
Focus on the needs of the trainees?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Requirements for participation, if any?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Objectives for the activity?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Instructional methods and materials?	☐ Yes	☐ No
The sequence and hours of instruction?	☐ Yes	☐ No
Regular review and revision/updates as needed?	☐ Yes	☐ No
oes your program offer information and 1	eferral services?	
	☐ Yes	☐ No
Yes, describe how the program can demon Knowledge of available services/resources		rvey team its:

Facilitation of access to available services/resources.
Availability at times and locations convenient to the persons served.

H. Continuing Care Retirement Community

_	
	ow do the persons served and their families/support systems identify: What is offered on the CCRC campus?
-	What is offered external to the main campus?
-	The levels of care owned by the CCRC?
-	Levels of care that are not owned, but instead are contracted by the CCRC?
D —	escribe the ways you market your CCRC to prospective persons served.
— Н	fow do you describe the structure of the CCRC?

Wh	at is communicated regarding the ownership/management of the CCRC?
Hov	w do the marketing efforts reflect the levels of care that are offered?
	w does the CCRC define its relationship with components of its own continuur with other providers of long-term services and supports?
Wh	at are the responsibilities of the components of the CCRC's continuum?
Wh	o are the key communication contacts at each component of the continuum?
	w does the CCRC coordinate services through multiple levels of service to et the needs of persons served?
_	

To effectively meet needs and provide integrated services, what systems for interaction and feedback exist within the CCRC's continuum and with other service providers?
Describe how written agreements can specify preferred access to levels of care.
Describe how this process works for persons served.
What happens to persons served who do not have preferred access to levels of care identified in their written agreement with the CCRC?
Provide examples of how your organization communicates, coordinates, facilitates, and advocates for appropriate transitions at each level of service offered by the CCR

Their preferences.
The rhythm of their daily life.
What the family/support system understands regarding the current status of toperson served.
Expectations of the person served and their family/support system.
Spouse or others living with the person served.
Contingency plans.

•	The environment of the next component of care.
•	The capability of the family/support system.
•	Financial resources.
•	Access to health services.
•	Transportation.
•	Identification of resources that are or will be involved with the person served.

	Ways that your team coordinates with other resources.
	The person-centered plan for the person served, including the current inform in the plan and how it will need to be changed.
	Designating the go-to person or person(s) for coordination.
)e	escribe how records follow the person served.
	hen an actual record cannot be shared due to confidentiality, describe how portant information from the record is shared.
_	

SECTION 4

1.

Specialty Program Designation Standards

A. Dementia Care Specialty Programs

are consistent with their abilities, describe how your program: Assesses the ability of the persons served with dementia to make decisions.
Assesses the ability of the persons served with dementia to make decisions.
Minimizes barriers to decision making by the persons served with dementia.
Communicates with the persons served with dementia regarding the immedia consequences associated with choices and behaviors that pose a potential risk to their health or safety.
Facilitates appropriate support for decision making by the persons served with dementia.

with dementia, including: Promoting the dignity and Maintaining the safety of the	
with dementia, including: Promoting the dignity and Maintaining the safety of the Maximizing the functionin Behavioral. Cognitive.	
Maintaining the safety of the Maximizing the functioning – Behavioral. Cognitive.	environment addresses the unique needs of person
Maximizing the functionin Behavioral. Cognitive.	self-worth of the persons served.
Maximizing the functionin Behavioral. Cognitive.	
Maximizing the functionin Behavioral. Cognitive.	
- Behavioral. - Cognitive.	he persons served.
- Behavioral. - Cognitive.	
	ng of persons served in the following areas:
- Mobility.	
– Mobility.	
– Mobility.	

		- Occupational.		
		– Physical.		
		– Sensory.		
		– Social.		
	•	Optimizing their independence.		
3.	Do abo	es your program's ongoing screeniout the person's:	ng/assessment process is	nclude information
	•	Life history?	Yes	□ No
	•	Important memories?	Yes	□ No
	•	Favorite stories?	☐ Yes	□ No
	•	Daily routines?	☐ Yes	□ No
	•	Comfort/reminiscence objects?	☐ Yes	□ No
	•	People of importance?	Yes	□ No

How does your program provide or arrange The persons served?	for education fo	or:
- Comilias/symmout systems?		
Families/support systems?		
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including:		-
n accordance with identified needs:	or address each o	of the following,
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including:		-
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms?	□ Yes	□ No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression?	□ Yes	□ No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia?	□ Yes □ Yes □ Yes	□ No □ No □ No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia? Coexisting conditions? Lived experience of dementia?	☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes	□ No □ No □ No □ No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia? Coexisting conditions? Lived experience of dementia? Maintaining relationships?	□ Yes□ Yes□ Yes□ Yes□ Yes	□ No □ No □ No □ No □ No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia? Coexisting conditions? Lived experience of dementia? Maintaining relationships? Skills training, including:	YesYesYesYesYesYesYesYes	No No No No No No No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia? Coexisting conditions? Lived experience of dementia? Maintaining relationships? Skills training, including: Activities? Therapeutic approach to behavior?	☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes	No No No No No No No No No
n accordance with identified needs: Dementia, including: Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia? Coexisting conditions? Lived experience of dementia? Maintaining relationships? Skills training, including: Activities? Therapeutic approach to behavior?	☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes☐ Yes	No No No No No No No No No
 Signs and symptoms? Progression? Types of dementia? Coexisting conditions? Lived experience of dementia? Maintaining relationships? Skills training, including: Activities? Therapeutic approach to behavior? Communication skills, including con 	☐ Yes ☐ Hes	□ No

Coping with changes?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Driving?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Falls?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Incontinence?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Loss and grief?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Legal issues?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Mobility?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Palliative care?	☐ Yes	□ No
Planning for the future?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Risk of elopement?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Sexuality?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Skin integrity?	☐ Yes	□ No
■ Community resources?	☐ Yes	☐ No
■ Payer sources?	☐ Yes	☐ No
How do you identify the specific edu of each person served?	cational needs of the far	nily/support system
How do you ensure that the educatio addresses his or her needs?	n provided to each pers	on served appropriately

	v do you ensure that program personnel implement a positive, therapeutic roach to behavior?
Ider	ntify some examples that demonstrate how this is accomplished.
Des plar	cribe how your program, as appropriate, incorporates into the person-centered
- ■ 1	A palliative approach to care.
-	
- I	End-of-life care.
-	

addresses:	addresses:						
■ Communication	on?		Yes	☐ No			
■ Dementia?			Yes	☐ No			
■ Post-incident	debriefing opportunities?		Yes	☐ No			
■ Therapeutic ap	oproach to behavior?		Yes	☐ No			
Explain how this	is accomplished and where	the	training is docun	nented.			
8. Who is the progra	am manager for your demei	ntia	care specialty pro	ogram?			
Does the program	Does the program manager have responsibility and authority to direct:						
■ Resource utiliz	zation?		Yes	☐ No			
■ Performance i	mprovement activities?		Yes	☐ No			
■ Program devel	lopment and modification?		Yes	☐ No			
Educational ac personnel?	ctivities for program		Yes	□ No			
■ Stakeholder re	lationship management?		Yes	☐ No			
■ Advocacy activ	vities?		Yes	□ No			
-	ent of ongoing vith the community?		Yes	□ No			
■ Promotion of	the program?		Yes	☐ No			

	entify the physician who provides ongoing input to the dementia care specialty ogram.			
a p	oes he or she serve the program as medical director, chair or member of professional advisory committee, a consultant with a formal arrangement, d/or medical liaison?			
Ву	what professional governing body is he or she licensed?			
	ow will you demonstrate or verify for the survey team that he or she: Is qualified by virtue of his or her training and experience in dementia?			
	·			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Is qualified by virtue of his or her training and experience in dementia?			
	Is qualified by virtue of his or her training and experience in dementia?			

escribe his or her role in: Development of ongoing relationships with the medical community. Establishment of policies and written procedures that address health issues, including monitoring. Performance improvement activities. Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.	De	emonstrates active learning and involvement in the professional communit
Establishment of policies and written procedures that address health issues, including monitoring. Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
Establishment of policies and written procedures that address health issues, including monitoring. Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
Establishment of policies and written procedures that address health issues, including monitoring. Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.	De	velopment of ongoing relationships with the medical community.
Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
Performance improvement activities. escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: - Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: - Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
escribe how your program facilitates collaboration in decision making throug Opportunities for the sharing of information through: - Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
Opportunities for the sharing of information through: - Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.	Pei	rformance improvement activities.
Opportunities for the sharing of information through: - Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.	-	
Opportunities for the sharing of information through: - Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
- Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/ support system.		
- Information exchanges.	-	Communications that are scheduled at the convenience of the family/
- Information exchanges.		
- Information exchanges.		
	_	Information exchanges.

_	
Γin	melines for the exchange of information.
	termining whether the information is understood by: The person served.
_	The family/support system.
_	Personnel.
Do in t	cumenting significant discussions and decisions made by the persons serve their records.

Advo	ocacy education.
Assis	tive technology.
Com	munity resources.
	,
Cour	nseling.
Emo	tional support.
11110	monus supports
Reas	onable accommodations.

_	
Su –	apport, including: Family/support system.
_	Peer-to-peer.
	ify some examples that demonstrate how, within the scope of your program
he rh Ao da	ify some examples that demonstrate how, within the scope of your program nythm of daily life is directed by each person served in the following areas: ccommodating the choices of the person served regarding the cycle of each sy, including: Bathing.
he rh Ao da	nythm of daily life is directed by each person served in the following areas: ecommodating the choices of the person served regarding the cycle of each sy, including:
he rh da –	nythm of daily life is directed by each person served in the following areas: ccommodating the choices of the person served regarding the cycle of each sy, including: Bathing.

_	Hygiene.
_	Oral care.
_	Sleeping.
_	Waking.
_	Resting.
Ch	noice of clothing.

Ch	hoice of grooming style.				
	ch person's choice to participate in personally meaningful customary routine cluding, but not limited to: Cleaning.				
_	Community activities.				
_	Contact with pets.				
_	Cooking.				
-	Exercise/mobility activities.				

-	Gardening.
-	Hobbies.
-	Intimacy.
-	Recreation.
-	Relaxation.
_	Social interaction.

	 Spiritual/religious activitie 	28.	
Oc	oes your program provide food	l services for the persons se	erved?
		☐ Yes	☐ No
	Yes, how does the program fost procedures:	ter independence through i	mplementation
	To manage social dynamics?		
	That allow persons served to	select what, when, and whe	ere they want to eat?
			,
	To address necessary adaptati	ons?	
•	That balance the choices of the needs?	e persons served and their	health and nutrition
	oes your organization provide or rsonnel at:	documented competency-b	pased training for
	Orientation?	☐ Yes	□ No
1			

Describe how this is accomplished.					
Where is the training documented?					
Does the training include, as appropriate t Dementia, including:	to the roles of the J	personnel being trained:			
– Signs and symptoms?	☐ Yes	□ No			
- Progression?	☐ Yes	□ No			
– Types of dementia?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
Coexisting conditions?	☐ Yes	□ No			
- Lived experience of dementia?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
■ Delirium?	☐ Yes	□ No			
■ Depression?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
Suicide risk assessment and prevention strategies?	☐ Yes	□ No			
• Identifying the personal preferences of the persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No			
■ Loss and grief?	☐ Yes	□ No			
■ Communication?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
■ Therapeutic approach to behavior?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
■ Observation skills?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
■ Sexuality?	☐ Yes	☐ No			
■ Skin integrity?	☐ Yes	□ No			
Meaningful engagement of persons served on an ongoing basis?	☐ Yes	□ No			
■ Therapeutic approach to activity development and implementation?	☐ Yes	□ No			
Gathering information about the personLife history?	on served in the fo Yes	llowing areas:			

	Important memories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Favorite stories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Daily routines?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Comfort/reminiscence objects?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	People of importance?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	Advocacy?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Teamwork?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Pain?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Palliative approach to care?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ End-of-life care?	☐ Yes	□ No
	■ Hospice?	☐ Yes	□ No
	How do you determine what training is a	ppropriate for spe	cific program personnel?
15.	How do you ensure that the tools used to and other feedback are appropriate to elic		
16.	What are some examples of how your der its scope of practice and expertise, acts as		

	ow does leadership support the program's participation in research opportunities advance the field of dementia care?
res	ow do you provide information about available clinical trials and other search opportunities to: Persons served?
•	Families/support systems?
•	Personnel?
pe	entify some examples of how leadership demonstrates a partnership approach to rson-centered dementia care through the exchange of resources and education with Persons served.

100	
	Families/support systems.
in the	
100	
•	Governing board, when applicable.
,-	
	Other stakeholders as appropriate.
100	
tl	scribe how your program maintains knowledge of and ensures coordination h local, regional, provincial, national, or international resources to facilitate Specialized dementia services.
pe	

B. Palliative and End-of-Life Care Specialty Program (PELC)

What is your philosophy of palliative care?					
W	Where is it documented?				
_					
	ow is this philosophy modeled by: Leadership?				
•	Personnel?				
Gi	ve some examples of how the philosophy of palliative care guides service delive				

_	Persons served?
_	
_	
_	
]	Families/support systems?
-	
-	
(Other stakeholders?
_	
_	
_	
s	cribe the program's strategy for early integration of palliative care.
\ i	w do you address engagement of persons served with palliative care once a life ting condition is diagnosed?

2.

	advance care planning for each person	on served include	an ongoing process to
gatne –	er information about the person's: Hopes?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Values?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Wishes?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Fears?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	End-of-life choices?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Understanding of their illness?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Cultural beliefs and practices?	☐ Yes	☐ No
-	Religious and spiritual beliefs and practices?	☐ Yes	□ No
_	Life history?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Important memories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Meaningful stories?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Daily routines?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	Comfort/reminiscence objects?	☐ Yes	☐ No
_	People of importance?	☐ Yes	☐ No
	ribe how this is accomplished, includ mation is documented.	ing who is involve	ed and where the

	ve there been end-of-life choices the program has not been able to implement? If s, give examples.
_	
	ow does the program ensure it implements relevant actions at the end of life in cordance with legal and regulatory requirements?
De	scribe the processes in place to facilitate collaborative decision making.
Gi	we examples of the program exchanging information at the convenience of the: Person served.
Gi [*]	
Gi*	
Gi [*] ■	Person served.
Gi [*] ■	Person served.
•	Person served.

How do you ensure that the exchange of information is timely?	
How does the program determine that the information presented has been understo by:	ood
■ The person served?	
■ The family/support system?	
■ Personnel?	
Give examples of how information has been tailored to facilitate understanding by person served and family/support system.	the
How does the program ensure significant discussions and decisions made by the persons served are documented in their records?	

ser	ved?
	education tailored to each family/support system, or is it the same for all famil
suţ	pport systems?
	ow is the readiness of the person served and the family/support system to receif formation considered in the provision of education?
_	
	scribe how education is provided and give some examples of the specific topic vered in each of the following areas:
cov	scribe how education is provided and give some examples of the specific topic vered in each of the following areas: Anticipated changes in health based on prognosis.
cov	vered in each of the following areas:
1000	vered in each of the following areas:
1000	vered in each of the following areas: Anticipated changes in health based on prognosis.
1000	vered in each of the following areas: Anticipated changes in health based on prognosis.
	vered in each of the following areas: Anticipated changes in health based on prognosis.

SECTION 4.B. PALLIATIVE AND END-OF-LIFE CARE SPECIALTY PROGRAM (PELC)

•	Medical orders.
•	Advance directives.
•	Legal decision-making authority.
•	Symptom management.
•	Grief.
•	Symptom navigation.

re	ow are the preferences of the persons served identified relative to assessing their see of complementary health approaches and providing education, information, an sources?
_	
_	
H	ow does the program assess the person's use of complementary health approache
_	
D	escribe the education provided on the efficacy and safety of interventions.
_	
	ive examples of the types of information and resources the program provides, as quested, on integrative health.
red	
red	quested, on integrative health. escribe how your program:
red	quested, on integrative health. escribe how your program:
red	escribe how your program: Addresses dignity of risk in empowering the persons served to make decisions. Communicates with the persons served regarding the potential outcomes
re-	escribe how your program: Addresses dignity of risk in empowering the persons served to make decisions.

•	Facilitates support for decision making by the persons served.
	escribe the program's communication when there is a discharge/transition in cathe person served, including communication with the: Person served.
-	Family/support system.
Н	ow does the program ensure communication is timely?
De	escribe the program's efforts to provide a warm hand-off to the next provider.
Н	ow is key information conveyed to the next environment of care?
_	
_	
_	

9.	Describe the grief and bereavement supports and resources available to families/ support systems including whether the program provides, arranges, refers, or has other arrangements in place.			
10.	Explain how the program provides or arranges for holistic support 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, for persons served at the end of life and their families/support systems.			
11.	Identify the physician or advance practice provider who provides ongoing medical input to the palliative care specialty program.			
	What is the relationship of the physician or advance practice provider to the program, e.g., medical director, chair or member of a professional advisory committee, a consultant with a formal arrangement, medical liaison, etc.?			
	By what professional body are the physician or advance practice provider: Licensed?			
	■ Certified, if applicable?			
	How will you demonstrate or verify for the survey team that the physician or advance practice provider:			
	■ Is qualified by virtue of his or her training and experience in palliative and end of life care?			

	•	Participates in active clinical practice that relates to the population served?				
	•	Demonstrates active learning and involvement in the professional community?				
12.		oes your program provide documented con	mpetency-based train	ning for personnel at:		
	•	Regular intervals?	☐ Yes	□ No		
		here is the training documented?				
	_					
	Do	oes the training include, as appropriate to t	he roles of the perso	nnel being trained:		
	•	Anticipatory grief?	☐ Yes	□ No		
	•	Caregiver support.	☐ Yes	□ No		
	•	Common end-of-life trajectories.	☐ Yes	□ No		
	•	Conversations regarding end-of-life.	☐ Yes	☐ No		
	•	Cultural considerations related to death and dying.	☐ Yes	□ No		
	•	Cultural humility.	☐ Yes	☐ No		
	•	Grief and bereavement.	☐ Yes	□ No		

	 Legal decision-making authority. 	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	Professional boundaries.	☐ Yes	☐ No	
	■ Signs of imminent death.	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Symptom management.	☐ Yes	□ No	
	■ Trauma-informed care.	☐ Yes	□ No	
	How do you determine what training is app	propriate for spe	ecific program personnel?	
				_
	Does your program utilize volunteers who interact with the persons served?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	If <i>Yes</i> , do the volunteers also receive documented, competency-based training in each of the areas listed above?	☐ Yes	□ No	
	Explain how this is accomplished and when	e the training is	s documented.	
				_
13.	How does the program support the well-be grief?	ing of personne	l who are experiencing	
	Describe the debriefing process.			

	Give examples of opportunities personnel have to express grief and remembrance.
	What resources does the program make available to support the well-being of personnel who are experiencing grief?
14.	Describe the program's process to address ethical concerns related to palliative and end of life care situations.
	Who can access the process and how are they made aware of the process?
	Give some examples of topics that have been addressed through this process.
15.	Give examples of the program's efforts to educate providers across the continuum of care, including with whom the program interacts and what information is provided about: Palliative care.
	amanye care.

		End-of-life care.
	•	Underserved populations.
16.	Но	ow does leadership support the program's participation in research opportunities?
	De	escribe the program's current involvement in research activities.
	ano	hat type of information does the program provide about available clinical studies d other research opportunities to: Persons served?
	•	Families/support systems?

SECTION 4.B. PALLIATIVE AND END-OF-LIFE CARE SPECIALTY PROGRAM (PELC)

•	Personnel?		
7. Ha	as the organization develope	ed a policy on medical assist	ance in dying?
		☐ Yes	☐ No
Но	ow is the organization's posi-	ition on MAID communica	ted to stakeholders?

How well did the CARF 2025 Continuing Care Retirement Community Survey Preparation Workbook meet your needs?
Your comments will help us evaluate and improve the quality of this publication. Please email any comments to us at documents@carf.org.









